TO:

FROM:

RE:

NEW BERN

NORTH CAROLINA

Development Services
303 15t Street, P.O. Box 1129
New Bern, NC 28563-1129
(252)639-7581

January 29, 2019

New Bern Planning & Zoning Board Members
Morgan Potts, AICP, City Planner

Regular Meeting of the Planning and Zoning Board

DATE & TIME: February 5, 2019 at 5:30 p.m.

PLACE:

™=

City Hall, 300 Pollock St., Second Floor Courtroom

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

Roll Call
Approval of Minutes from previous meeting(s)
Old Business

A.

Consideration of a request to rezone 2.4+/- acres from R-20 Residential District to C-3
Commercial District by Moffett Enterprises LLC/John Thomas Engineering, located at
4526 US Highway 17 South. The property is further identified in Craven County Parcel
Identification Numbers 8-206-079. (Extra Territorial Jurisdiction)

New Business

A.

B.

C.

Informational Session, “New Bern Redevelopment Commission”, by Jeffrey Ruggieri,
AICP, Executive Director of the New Bern Redevelopment Commission.

Approval of Proposed Redevelopment Area Boundary, by Jeffrey Ruggieri, AICP,
Executive Director of the New Bern Redevelopment Commission.

Consideration of Major Subdivision General Plan Approval, submitted by Weyerhaeuser
NR Company/McKim & Creed Inc., is a proposed 250 +/- acre, a 2 lot major
subdivision located to the north of Downey Drive and south of NC Highway 43 North.
The property is further identified as a portion of Craven County Parcel ID’s 8-209-
13001. (Extra Territorial Jurisdiction)

Consideration of Major Subdivision General Plan Approval, submitted by Robert Chiles
Engineering, is a proposed 12.44 +/- acre, 3-lot major subdivision located to the west
and east of Newman Road and to the south of Wellons Boulevard. The property is
further identified as Craven County Parcel ID’s 8-212-8010, 8-212-076, and 8-212-
8009. (Ward 6).

Thomas Engineering/Stars & Stripes 4F, LLC, is requesting final subdivision plan
approval for “Tyler, Home on the Lake” (formerly known as “Lake Tyler”) Phases 7, 8
11 & 12; a proposed 105-lot residential Planned Unit Development (PUD). This section
of the multi-phase development is located on a combined 15.32 +/- acres in the R-10A
Residential District. The site is located to the northwest of Washington Post Road and
to the south of Gracie Farms Road. (Ward 5).

Adjourn

Individuals with disabilities requiring special assistance should call 639-7501
no later than 3:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting.

Everything comes together here.



NEW BERN

NORTH CAROLINA

Development Services
303 First Street, P.O. Box 1129
New Bern, NC 28563
(252)639-7581

MEMORANDUM
TO: City of New Bern Planning and Zoning Board
FROM: Morgan J. Potts, AICP
City Planner
DATE: January 31, 2019

SUBJECT: Request to Rezone 4526 US Highway 17 South

At the January 2019 Regular Meeting of the Planning & Zoning Board, the board voted to
continue the public hearing regarding 4526 U.S. Highway 17 South. John Thomas
Engineering/Moffett Enterprises, LLC has requested consideration of their application to rezone
2.40 +/- acres from R-20 Residential District to C-3 Commercial District, located at 4526 US
Highway 17 South. The property is further identified as Craven County Parcel Identification
Numbers 8-206-079.

The Board requested staff investigate the assertion that Rocky Run residents were promised upon
annexation and initial zoning that no commercial uses would be permitted in the area. Staff
researched the matter and found no evidence of the assertion, per the attached minutes from the
Board of Aldermen meeting, dated May 25, 1999. Staff has also attached a petition from the
Rocky Run Community requesting annexation and zoning, which is attached. In addition,
“contractual zoning” is not a legal practice in the State of North Carolina.

All public notice requirements have been fulfilled. City staff advises the Planning & Zoning
Board to recommend approval of the rezoning request to the Board of Aldermen. Please contact
me at 639-7583 prior to the meeting should you have questions or need additional information.

Attachments:
Board of Aldermen Minutes from 5/25/1999
Rocky Run Annexation Petition for the Planning & Zoning Board, 4/27/1999



NEW BERN

NORTH CAROLINA

Development Services
303 First Street, P.O. Box 1129
New Bern, NC 28563
(252) 639-7581

City of New Bern
4526 US Highway 17 South Rezoning Request Analysis

Applicant: John Thomas Engineering/Moffett Enterprises LLC

Requested Change:
Existing: R-20 (20,000 sq. ft. lots) & U.S. 17 Corridor Overlay
Proposed: C-3 Commercial District (1,500 sg. ft. lots)

Location:
The parcels are located at 4526 US Highway 17 South in the City’s Extraterritorial
Jurisdiction.

The property covers an area of approximately 2.4+/- acres.

Reason for Change:
The purpose of the proposed re-zoning request is to permit the construction of an office
for a staffing agency.

History/Background:
This tract is vacant/woodland.

Present Land Use:
Vacant

Surrounding Land Uses and Zoning:
North: R-20 Residential
South:  A-5 Agricultural
West:  R-20 Residential/C-3 Commercial (split zoned)
East: C-3 Commercial




City Provided Utilities and Services:
City water is provided. Duke Electric will provide electricity and a septic tank will be
required.

Comprehensive Plan:
2011 CAMA Regional Land Use Plan
The existing land use is classified as Vacant/Undeveloped. Additionally, the land
suitability analysis concludes the site has high suitability for development, therefore
zoning the site for C-3 commercial use would be the highest and best use of the property.
The Future Land Use Map classifies this area as a “Developed” area.

Thoroughfare Plan/Traffic
This area is outside of the scope of existing thoroughfare planning efforts.

Environment:
According to the Regional Land Use Plan and NCDENR records, the subject area
contains no environmentally fragile areas.

Staff Comments:
The proposal to rezone the subject property to C-3 Commercial is consistent with the
character of the adjacent land uses, zoning classifications and development trends in the
area. Staff has found the proposed rezoning to be in the public interest and is not
inconsistent with the Land use Plan and Transportation plan. Staff recommends approval
of the requested rezoning.

Morgan Potts, AICP
City Planner



|l

B

=4 v -:'3 ) Equui'menl \

R4

REZONING ZONING CASE: 4526 US 17 HWY. S (Moffett) - 2.38 Acres: PID: 8-206-079
LOCATION: North side fo US 17 Highway S. (ETJ Area) between Rocky Run Rd.

Existing Zone: R-20 N CITY Of NEW BERN

Proposed Zone: C-3
Development

N Zoning Boundaries Ser\”CeS

Scale: 1 =200 ft

Imagery Early 2016 0 200 500




A

APPLICATION TO AMEND Morgan Potts
LAND USE ORDINANCE || (252) 639-7583

NEW BERN ~ "“riasn evatds

NORTH CAROLINA
Everything comes together here

NAME: Moffett Enterprises, LLC

ADDRESS: P. 0. Box 12780, New Bern, NC 28561

CELL: _252-514-5380 HOME/WORK: _800-633-9715

EMAIL: Imoffett@bluearbor.com FAX: _252-638-5087

ZONING CHANGE REQUESTED

A. Amendment to zoning classification, from R-20 to C-3
B. Amendment to Land Use Ordinance text

Give section of City’s Land Use Ordinance to be amended and attach explanation to application.

LOCATION OF PROPERTY | ocated between 4520 & 4600 US Highway 17 South

Note: If there is no street address, list other means such as landmarks, community or neighborhood
names, subdivision name, lot number highway number.

If rezoning request, provide Metes and Bounds description of property: _See attached Exhibit A

Use separate sheet if necessary and attaché to application. In lieu of the above, a surveyor’s map
(plat) containing the Metes, Bounds and Distance of property is acceptable.

If request involves property owned by persons other than the applicant, list names and addresses (use
separate sheet if necessary and attach to application.

NAME ADDRESS




6. If property owners listed in Item 5 have given consent to this request, attach copy(s) of their approval
to this application.

7. Give concise statement of reasons why the proposed amendment would be in the public interest if
change is granted.

This tract is located on US 17 South and the requested rezoning is to allow for uses permited in the

C-3 zoning classification. The Applicant intends to construct an office to operate a staffing agency.

Most of the zoning along this corridor has been rezoned to C-3 to allow for commercial type

t Id generally fro ighway. i i -

tracts rezoned similarly

- g\,\,\,uu_ \I\\M,&d \\@ Xﬂ‘\
Chaans- X\X)cﬁx \

Slgnatur&j of Applicant / Date

Applications to be considered must be submitted 21 days before the Planning & Zoning Board

meeting, which is held on the first Tuesday of each month.

I, Lucine Whitford Moffett, Managing Member, Moffett Enterprises, LLC, being the Owner of the property
described herein, do hereby authorize John G. Thomas, PE, and Thomas Engineering, PA as agents for the
purpose of this application.

'{\MQLLL\‘A \p\;&hf.—b \m,smf)du\ \\, & f \ €

Signature: Lucine Whrrford Moffett *3\5 !Date /




Exhibit “A”
Tract One
Legal Description
.Craven County, North Caroling

Beginning at a Point, said point being located the following courses and distances from NCGS
“DAYS” as shown on that certain plat entitled “Boundary Survey for RE-Combination Moffett
Enterprises, LLC. as recorded in Plat Cabinet I Slide 130B in the Craven County Register of Deeds;
South 67 degrees 31 minutes 59 seconds West for a distance of 1694.73 feet to an existing iron pipe,
Thence South 67 degrees 16 minutes 21 seconds West for a distance of 240.62 feet to the Point of
Beginning;

Thence, from said Point of Beginning, South 67 degrees 16 minutes 21 seconds West for a
distance of 326.00 feet to a point;
Thence, North 12 degrees 08 minutes 58 seconds East for a distance of 107.11 feet to a point;
Thence, North 70 degrees 16 minutes 58 seconds East for a distance of 47.00 feet to a point;
Thence, North 00 degrees 53 minutes 58 seconds East for a distance of 140.84 feet to a point;
Thence, South 68 degrees 50 minutes 00 seconds West for a distance of 19.03 feet to a point;
Thence, North 37 degrees 16 minutes 38 seconds West for a distance of 42.01 feet to a point;
Thence, North 32 degrees 46 minutes 33 seconds West for a distance of 44.31 feet to a point;
Thence, North 49 degrees 37 minutes 20 seconds West for a distance of 44.88 feet to a point;
Thence, North 12 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West for a distance of 40.50 feet to a point;
Thence, North 68 degrees 50 minutes 00 seconds East for a distance of 322.55 feet to a point;
Thence, South 18 degrees 09 minutes 45 seconds East for a distance of 32.25 feet to a point;
Thence, South 02 degrees 33 minutes 42 seconds West for a distance of 41.73 feet to a point;
Thence, South 10 degrees 52 minutes 43 seconds East for a distance of 94.65 feet to a point;
Thence, South 03 degrees 49 minutes 04 seconds East for a distance of 219.97 feet to the Point
of Beginning;

Containing 2.40 acres more or less.

End of Legal Description

December 13, 2018



o342 memasmmsa

8I07 ‘97 I2qUIdAON B Dusev) YLION Guno) uadpi) ‘i diysusoy

— £yE N be%w.ﬂ.%z
A T ‘sastdioguy yaffon

uonpuIqWo)-TY 104 A9AInS ATepunog

%.

Eaﬂ.lﬂ.w
Ca
00k
m m 3.86.81.00M
I+
=
I 0Ty
- WATILLEN
% hictay.zen
ga 10 grd ML
%uzzawt...
¥ Rad
et g WOCLSEN
o508 S
55— HO000ZLN S an
-1 .n&u\wn_-..%
e 0515 L
J“’ M00,00.ZIN
el P, ~
St A0 <// STZE
Vs 1.5v,60815
L.Wt AT
s

ee et oz~ \ 5

¥ ojspAIpans € Jo
aonyrEg| oopdmaxs uw ] pun @0 Jupspxe we ....-!-w.k!:w-o.a
308 s20p pue 73 igtli.nniﬁaaisiﬁ ] A ¥ ‘L

ad
EQ \u@@\\\l DN T2 MW\H 2 3
,Pﬂ_w,_w
B
P
g!‘ il .pauaufm
Wit e A
7 gt
25
e =,
oipog 0} 1o o ANUDA F _rqn.auom
2 £ o
i ,\\.\w.w.v e 1
en.d ; - ,._-.,.4\«.»; R
2 ’ .,.\ht =z R
it ..\x\..(x..\n,.,m_. B N
.., 4 \bvmw\..lﬂwx A\m. wan.l =
7 >
i o n.),\‘ﬂ. ; o)
b i e P =
e o m :

IR nuu.hﬂuvuﬁﬂw [N} & Aq pasops|p
ue 10 apn ‘dygsoamo

2q Asmm yeT $39EJ JaI0

“SJUBUIAD ‘$3URIQUMITA J0J Jom”
sayymn dfqnd ‘Aesyaiy ‘s529.08 10§ a0 JU
suamase J0 AsA-Jo-SaTy 10 nonwansaAm
10 yaawas Juapuadapuy on apEw sy Jodaaimg

woo BT [ GE
9ZLO-6FE-TST

6Z$8Z DN '040qsiuniD
Lnoy) 227 6£T

dada0.ng puny IPUOISSA {04 ]|

0N 2277 Y yiv |

OLTT 34 €75¢€ 4
0551 34 STSE 90

H0ET = T
pasD Jv a1ETRel PAIAOTY *9 tiieyy
TUTTOLED Y3JoN' A3unod Nasves
T 4o 7 abed 00°1zh jlwy 90y

WY LZIELI0L'8102/62/11 :pepJodwy
PERICODL 0M 0

T T

ooooo

e g Wioug

T s T I R
R e S X -

30p.0 W FF 57,07 W uonisBoy io) peyd

i NIAYHD 40 ALNMOD
dzbuzcu_._hznzuow._.aﬁm

50330 -0 H2LSTo5H

(bT1)51-51 mOR29S T SPIIY 'Y
xipuaddy souemipa() 95 pue s>d noowsnmbal wag MON JO .USEM“EN

Jmasm03 33,45 (1uo) L qypa yerd

1) Jago (344 1.1 pus (pZ1)S1-ST B0NI8 ‘I PRIV ‘v Xpuaddy ssuwmpap 38 puny 3ad

a!h..uz u.ﬂ-a.u.a !ﬁ-_gﬁn.ﬁinnﬂnnﬁ.ﬂ”“u
AW ‘anrg ai ogI7pELIN)| pqus I
n!-“u-u‘._l_u -.luad u-‘un‘?!g-auﬁbi nluﬁl-l“lﬂh-u_u-u._u.naﬁua?kwu
TSR Jo NS0
AR@ spaaq jo 1nsEy
. Jo Avp % PpIs
T jemqe) Ju[g I 3mp10dal pus neﬁuhﬁ%_ Joj paymasaad seam

yuGWINIISTY 1) 3931303 30 0 PAITRIII T ‘{3UNe) UPATIY) JO JNIJO MIAATY

0oARI) Jo Aymmo)

Jo wapNIad 3modaxo) o],
BUI[OIE) RION JO NMS

£ NS I Nw.a : : PO
ﬁ“ OxmmWwO\HWu ISQIIIADN JU. WIST ST (995 P “Jaqume ssusdy ‘urmrulps jruyle Am mamim
e Hos ex “J([ 1)) WoRs PE-Ly 69 0N

o )

SIA“MI_Q—E
B 0Ly aopAsedns

“uo 16 133318

AP ¥ JYEAI3 J00r S0P puE puwy 3o edand so pared Jupsprd Ue Jo ¥ L2408 O IRYL

pepuamE
o Eiatie poRo ss?_.g.sagniih%ﬁ%

T e s e
i 4 300 (o) (900

poap) ‘nopjasedns ful 3PN opem Laains
JapEN LMETD e 10K TG 19 Ajpas U T 1




193} gyl =yl |

Y 2T IZSISSI0T 6 139 N VS PRV

AR R TN 0 PIM 20 PHCYS PUR B2 FA] UOUMOUS LOICWIOIU] 2 IURIEM LON £330 P Auno) UMD

oromi S19 AJunoH uaaeld

57
(3

o

20788
/ <
A

-~

(3 0)—
_,-'--""*'f_‘z

LYA)
oot




NEW BERN

NORTH CAROLINA

Development Services
303 First Street, P.O. Box 1129
New Bern, NC 28560
(252)639-7581

December 21, 2018

NOTICE TO ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS AND APPLICANT

Due to a scheduling conflict, the Planning & Zoning Board of the City of New Bern will meet at
5:30 PM on Tuesday, January 8, 2019 at the Development Services Conference Room, 303
First Street, New Bern, NC 28560, for a public hearing on a request to rezone 2.40 +/- acres
from R-20 Residential District to C-3 Commercial District, located at 4526 US Highway 17
South. The property is further identified as Craven County Parcel Identification Numbers 8-206-
079. The public is invited to attend and comment. According to the Craven County Tax
Records, you are the owner of property located within 100 feet of the subject area.

A copy of the rezoning application is available for public review during normal business hours in
the Development Services office, located at 303 First Street. For further information contact the
City of New Bern Development Services Department at (252) 639-7583.

oo
0

Morgan J. Potts, AICP
City Planner

Individuals with disabilities requiring special assistance should call (252)639-7501 no later
than 3:00 p.m. the date of the meeting.



TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

NEW BERN

NORTH CAROLINA

Development Services
303 First Street, P.O. Box 1129
New Bern, NC 28563
(252) 639-7581

December 20, 2018

Matt Montayne
Public Works

Morgan Potts
City Planner

Posting for Public Hearing

The Planning & Zoning Board will review a request for a rezoning located at 4526 US Highway
17 South, on Tuesday, January 8, 2019, at 5:30 pm in the City Hall Courtroom. Please post the
following information by Friday the 28™ at 5:00 p.m. at the below noted location. Per the Land
Use Ordinance, we must use a colored sign. Thank you in advance for your assistance and if
you have any questions please call me at ext. 7583.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

(Post sign #1 at the front yard of the parcel at 4526 US Highway 17 South as shown on map)

WHERE:
WHEN:
PURPOSE:

City Hall Courtroom
January 8, 2019 at 5:30 pm
To consider a rezoning request from R-20 to C-3

Morgan Potts, City Planner
City of New Bern



I;-;a'.h

L

_ \f%@-r' ' Y

5’;\1 y

&
@

Craven County GIS 4526 US Hwy 17 South

Crmsnn Coun by domn FHOT wisrrmst: b frfcrs bon shosaan s s ind whondid b oo LY for b s

Pristad in Ltk

5 3 ?-
%@ ineh = 157 feet

50, 3070 R FTE B

'




% '

225

i A regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Aldermen of the City of New Bern,

N.C., was held on Tuesday, May 25, 1999 at 7:30 p.m. in the City Hall Courtroom with

Mayor Tom Bayliss, 1] presiding and the following members present:

Alderman Julius C. Parham, Jr.
“ Rebert G. Raynor, Jr.

“ Mack Freeze
Y Joseph Mattingly, Jr.
“ Barbara Lee
“  William Ballenger
City Attorney Ward
Absent: None

The meeting was opened with prayer by Reverend Freeman Waite, of United
Missionary Baptist Church, followed by the pledge of allegiance.

/ﬂ‘h;
ITEM 3,
a.

."w\
b.
<.
ITEM 4.

Update Reports:
Sewer Report by City Engineer.

Mr. David Muse, Director of Engineering came forward and gave the board a brief
update of the waste treatment plant operations. He stated that operations are in
line with state standards except for toxicity tests. He stated that the state has ask
the City of New Bern to do a toxicity study due to problems with failing this test
repeatedly.

Swimming Pool Report by Director of Recreation.

Ms, Nancy Bottorf, Director of Parks and Recreation told the governing that the
City was not awarded the state grant to help with construction of a swimming
pool. She did however state that there will be another 2 million grant awarded in
July and noted that the City may be able to receive some of this money.

MCAS Commuzity Relations Repert by Community Relations Officer.
No one attended the meeting from MCAS.

Public Hearing to Extend Extra Territorial Jurisdiction in Rocky Run-Staten
Road.

Mrs. Anpette Stone, City Planner came forward and stated that on April 13, 1999,
residents of the Rocky Run community petitioned the Board of Aldermen to
extend the boundaries of the City’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) to include
the larger Rocky Run community. Based on the residents request, the Board of
Aldermen directed the city staff to move forward with the process of extending the
ETJ. Mrs. Stone explained that Mr, Mike Avery, Director of Planning and
Inspections for the City of New Bern approached the Craven County
Commissioners at a meeting on April 19, 1999 requesting that the county adopt a

1




ITEM 5.

226 mm

Resolution giving the City of New Bern authority to extend the ETJ in the Rocky
Run community. She stated that the Resolution was adopted by the Craven
County Board of Commissioners at this meeting. The Planning and Zoning Board
aiso approved the request at their May 4, 1999 meeting and at a community
meeting on May 12, 1999. Mrs, Stone stated that out of 5 public meetings, only 1
non-residen: and 1 resident voiced opposition. She pointed out that there are
approximately 90 residents involved. Mr. Charlie Simmons, of 2218 Tuscarora
Rd. appeared before the governing body and stated that he is representing some of
the residents in the proposed ETJ area and they are against this extension. He then
presented a petition with approximately 27 names on it in opposition to the
extension. Mr. Gene Dunn, a local developer came forward and stated that he
owns 22 acres in the affected area and can only use 19 acres to develop. He stated
that he would like to build various commercial business building on this property,
however, the residents in the there are against commercializing the area. Mr. Dunn
is opposed to ETJ. Mr. James Brooks, of 571 Rocky Run Rd. came forward and
told the board that he also is against ETJ. Alderman Parham explained to Mr.
Brooks that in order to control what goes in the area the residents need ETJ, He
further explained that if this area is not inciuded in the ETJ, then there are no
zoning restrictions in place and anyone can put whatever they want in the
community. Mrs. Murilla Johnson a property owner in the area also spoke against
extending ETJ. Those who spoke in favor of ETJ were Mrs. Vinnis Gooding,
Mrs. Mattie Foy, Mr. Harry Bailey. Mayor Bayliss asked those in favor of ETJ to
please stand. Approximately 30 people stood in favor and approximately 10 stood
in opposition. Mr. Haywood McDaniel lives in Rocky Run and is in favor of ETJ,
however, does not want commercial businesses there. Alderman Freeze pointed
out that although ETJ residents cannot vote in City elections, they do have a say in
the Planning and Zoning Board and the Board of Adjustment. Alderman Raynor
then made a motion to adopt the Ordinance extending the ETJ more than 1 mile
beyond existing city limits. The motion was seconded by Alderman Ballenger and
on roll-call vote, all voted “Yes”.

Public Hearing to Consider Assigning R-20 Rural Residential and A-5
Agriculture Zoring Classifications to Approximately 651 Acres North of
Rocky Run Road Between Deerfield Subdivision on the West and the City’s
Current Extraterritorial Jurisdiction Boundary on the East.

Mr. Bernard George, Zoning Administrator for the City of New Bern approached
the governing body and presented them with an Ordinance assigning zoning
classifications of R-20 Rural Residential and A-5 Agriculture Zoning Districts to
the new ETJ area of the Rocky Run Community. Mayor Bayliss suggested that
the Planning staff, Mr. Dunn and residents of the Rocky Run Community meet to
work out their differences. Mr. Dunn stated that he wants his property zoned C-3
Commercial District. Alderman Parham made a motion to have the City Attorney
draw an Ordinance assigning zoning classifications of R-20 and A-5 to the ETJ
area in the Rocky Run Community and that the Ordinance be considered at the
next meeting. The motion was seconded by Alderman Raynor and unanimously
carried.




ITEM 6.

227

Public Hearing to Consider Rezoning a 2.948 Acre Tract or Clarendon
Bonlevard across from Ben D. Quinn School from R-6 Residential District to
C-3 Commercial District.

Mr. Bernard George, Zoning Administrator for the City of New Bern came
forward and stated that there is no opposition to this rezoning that he is aware of.
He stated that the Planning and Zoning Board recommended the rezoning at their
meeting held on May 4, 1999. Alderman Parham then made a motion to adopt the
Ordinance rezoning this property, seconded by Alderman Raynor and on roll-call
vote, all voted “Yes™.

****************************CONSENT AGENDA****************

ITEM 7.

ITEM 8.

ITEM 9.

iTEM 10.

JTEM 11.

Alderman Raynor asked that Item 12 and 14 be removed. Alderman Parham then
made a motion to adopt the consent agenda with the exceptions of Items 12 & 14.
The motion was seconded by Alderman Freeze and on roll-call vote, all voted
“Yes”, :

Adopt Resolution and Accept Bid for the Staten Road Water Main Extension
Project.

Alderman Parham made a motion to adopt the Resolution, seconded by Alderman
Freeze and on roll-call vote, all voted “Yes”.

Adopt Resolution and Accept Bid for Cab and Chassis and Manure
Spreader.

Alderman Parham made a motion to adopt the Resolution, seconded by Alderman
Freeze and on roll-call vote, all voted “Yes”.

Adopt Resolution and Accept Bid for Sludge Belt Press and Conveyor.

Alderman Parham made a motion to adopt the Resolution, seconded by Alderman
Freeze and on roll-call vote, all voted “Yes”.

Adopt Resclution Eatering Into an Engineering Agreement for Design of the
New Bern’s Wastewater Reclamation Project.

Alderman Parham made a motion to adopt the Resolution, seconded by Alderman
Freeze and on roll-call vote, all voted “Yes™.

Adopt Resolution and Accept Bid for 35 HP Hydrostatic Trencher/Backhoe
and Trade-In 1992 Ditchwitch Trencher.

Alderman Parham made a motion to adopt the Resolution, seconded by Alderman
Freeze and on roll-call vote, all voted “Yes™.




ALDEAMAN

JULIUS C, PARHAM, JA.
ROBERT G. RAYNOR, JA.

Uity of Nefu Bern

TOM BAYLISS, Ill
MAYOR

WALTER B. HARTMAN, JR

MACK L. "MAX" FREEZE CITY MANAGER
JOSEPH E, MATTINGLY, JR
BARBARA LEE VICKIE H. JOHNSON
WILLIAM H. BALLENGER CITY CLERAK
?t ﬁuufhtrn ﬁut}!ﬂﬁB MARY A, BRATCHER
CITY TREASURER
FOUNDED 1710
PHONE: 252-636-4000 PO. BOX 1129
Neto Bern, N, €. 28563-1122
MEMORANDUM
TO: New Bern Planning & Zoning} Board
FROM: - Annette D. Stone, AICP  &(- S
City Planner
DATE: April 27, 1999
RE: Expansion of the ETJ in the Rocky Run Community

As you maybe aware, the New Bern Board of Aldermen were presented with a
petition from the residents of the Rocky Run community (see attachment 1) requesting expansion
of the extra-territorial planning jurisdiction. The Board of Aldermen instructed staff to request
that the Craven County Board of Commissioners allow the City to expand beyond the one-mile
granted under the general statutes. The city staff made a request to the Commissioners on April
19, 1999, whereby the County adopted a resolution (see attachment 2) that gave the City
permission to proceed with the expansion.

Attached you will also find a map (see attachment 3) of the proposed expanded
ETJ. North Carolina General Statutes require notices be sent to all affected property owners at
least four weeks prior to a public hearing. Notices were mailed to property owners on April 26
with a public hearing date scheduled for May 25, 1999. We will also run public notices in the
local newspaper.

The Planning & Zoning Board, of course, is an advisory board to the governing
body Therefore, it would be the P&Z Board’s role to consider the area proposed for ETJ and the
proposed zoning and make a recommendation to the Board of Aldermen.

Striving for Bxcellence




STATEN Ko
M<Dawie] LN

?o:_ky Hoesd R, ¢ Afecdg psz.s,q)

ROCKY RUN COMMUNITY .
Request for ZONING Date:_ O |51 / 99
Name: Address Teleph

%fm\% WISy 250 L35 pa5y/

ol MDA 590 LOLE f”’ 252) 63707
QUIA N AIEL __ﬁ 10 Lok ;}Mﬂﬂi Ezszgé 3% 78 7%5

_2?’ . Iidees. | /L3, A éﬁd | (252) 453 A
5. &ﬁdﬁj CE | 104 74/{’&.“’ dﬁ&"’ (252) / -9y
P Gy | enlliammnditc dinich Bt} (252) 633 — Hob
W | ST R | (252) L 39 4572
&,

g | 22 Mate 2 (252) 638- 6716

M@M [é‘iz__,sm#m- ........ (252) ¢ 59- 3/5/
© (alasgs y . e ;gﬁ“ ------- | (252)

Z o l J/x%ﬂ [(252)4‘,3_2223%

|(252)a77_gpti7

- Hand -ﬂé:,;o Ao 130 | (252) f31- 1950
3% l o 4y, ﬁs/ﬁsﬁﬁ%% ;(252).

S L ecoatsf (25’59; ""ﬁ 1(252) 6260792
L XASLL _, — CQQ.O. i b s s et ST 252

’-_/4_ i /7 &f%% 12255 @988

—7}5_3@5"’_[[‘15_5&&,&1} Col) i3 175 Sta b fldl (252)

,rHvMB mm_ J,Jcé}:ﬂdzw | 10t Siolcn Bel e Bers| (252,
[EA.XMHHMM (252) Y73 752

mﬁﬁdﬂ gﬂioéﬁma Qﬁf' (252)_(:27-GB05

. 3L A L. T Do) (252) (34~ 239 F

Yetonh DI04 55%%-/\4 D (25 S /5 -Ge 3

2o, (Mo Mnsa |-l..2°f Shdsa B (252) 4 /Y a3 i
Koyin “Tghnsin 179 Stefen M




,
s

ROCKY RUN COMMUNITY -
Request for ZQMAIG Date: 29
Name: Address Teleph

%%7%‘4! (252).6 3420 gg

o Gt

/ - g ﬁ4§§ﬁ%‘i’g”? @S n T S5y
o Gl | 09) 37 Fsg

z | (252) g9 - g24)

R gorn ACOT Al
A L G35-27/8
100, Koty Mo K1) 950y (a0 55
|(252)
| (252)
1(252)
| (252)
| (252)
|(252)
|(252)
(252)
(252)
(252)
|(252)
-] (252)
| (252)
| (252)




RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the residents of the Rocky Run and Staten Road communities
have petitioned the New Bern Board of Aldermen to extend it’s extra-territorial
jurisdiction in the Rocky Run area, and;

WHEREAS, the New Bern Board of Aldermen supports the desire to
promote orderly growth through land use regulations, and;

WHEREAS, the New Bern Board of Aldermen have agreed to request that
the Craven County Board of Commissioners allow the City to extend it’s extra-
territorial jurisdiction beyond the one mile area allowed under North Carolina
General Statutes, and; '

WHEREAS, the City of New Bern has delineated an area that covers
Rocky Run Road and a portion of Staten Road, and presented such to the Craven
County Board of Commissioner for approval, and;

WHEREAS, the City of New Bern will provide a written notification to all
the residents in the affected area, as per NCGS 160A-360 and 364, and hold a
public hearing, on the proposed action that will be advertise in the local
newspaper.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Craven County Board of
Commissioners do hereby grant permission to the City of New Bern to extend its
extra-territorial jurisdiction to an area generally including all of Rocky Run Road
and a portion of Staten Road as delineated on the attached map dated April 14,
1995.

ADOPTED THIS 19" DAY OF APRIL 1999.

/6’7//7%4&/

arold Talton, Chairman

dwen Bryan, Clerk 57




T Gl
ANy

i)

1.

o T
“1 :
s —
W
=
|
(0)



NEW BERN

NORTH CAROLINA

Development Services
303 First Street, P.O. Box 1129
New Bern, NC 28563
(252)639-7581

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning and Zoning Board

FROM: Morgan Potts, City Planner

DATE: January 31, 2019

SUBJECT: Consideration of General Subdivision Plan of Craven 30 West Lot 4

ANALYSIS

The Planning and Zoning Board is requested by Weyerhaeuser NR Company/McKim & Creed
Inc., to consider a proposed subdivision general plan at its regular meeting on February 5, 2019.
The general subdivision plan is a proposed 8.13 +/- portion of a total 250 acre tract, 2-lot major
subdivision. All utilities and services will be provided by the City of New Bern. This proposed
subdivision is located to the north of Downey Drive and south of NC Highway 43 North. The
property is further identified as a portion of Craven County Parcel ID’s 8-209-13001.

RECOMMENDATION

On December 28, 2018, the City’s Departmental Subdivision Review Committee reviewed the
proposed general plan for Craven 30 West Lot 4 and determined the plan substantially meets the
requirements for approval. Staff recommends the Planning and Zoning Board approve the
proposed general plan as presented.

Please contact me at 639-7583 prior to the meeting should you have questions or need additional
information.



SUBMAT- 00] LloU- 209

PLANNING & ZONING A

BOARD — GENERAL

SUBDIVISION PLAN Morgan Jethro
APPLICATION ; WY DT
{ 1k 252) 639-7583
Fee: $161.00 per subdivision or N LW BLI{N ) (252)

$11.00 per lot - jethrom@newbern-nc.org

S NORTH CAROLINA Fax: (252) 636-2146
(whichever is greater)

Everything comes together here
Date Submitted: 971-18.19 Planning & Zoning Meeting Date: 02.05.18

Applicant Name (please print): Weyerhaeuser NR Company (c/o McKim & Creed)
Deve]opment Name: LOT 4 CRAVEN 30 WEST

Addiess: 1001 Downey drive, New Bern, NC Photie Numbei: 910.343.1048
Email: TSchwenzfeier@mckimcreed.com Fax Number:  910.251.8282
REQUIREMENTS:

Submit 12 approved sets of folded plans no later than twenty-one (21) days prior to the regularly sched-
uled meeting of the Planning and Zoning Board. Application fee is $161 per subdivision review or $11 per lot
(whichever is greater) must be submitted with plans. Proposed General Plans must receive Depart-
mental Subdivision Plan Review and approval prior to submission for Planning & Zoning Board considera-
tion.

Drawing scale: 1” =100’ or longer Drawing sheet size: 18”7 x 24” or larger

The general plan shall contain the following information:

LI. Title, date, north point and graphic scale

L 2. Name of owner, surveyor and/or planner

LB. Sketch vicinity plan including surrounding street system

L 4. Boundaries of tract to be subdivided showing bearings and distances

Vs Zoning classifications of tract to be subdivided and adjoining properties

nla* g, Names of all adjoining property owners

L’?. Proposed minimum setback lines

nfa* g Existing and platted property lines, streets, buildings, watercourses, sewers, water mains
(existing and proposed), transmission lines, bridges, culverts and easements (both public and
private)

na® g Site plan of existing conditions including wooded areas, marshes, wetlands, etc.

10. Other proposed rights-of-way easements

vl Proposed lot lines, lot numbers, building envelopes in the case of PUD’s and approximate



na® 12, Contour map—one foot intervals based on sea level data

na* i3, Proposed plantings mini-parks, school sites, public open space, if applicable

nfa* 14, Provisions for the maintenance of open space and parks including draft of conservation
easement, if applicable

*

nfa* 1s, Profiles showing grade of streets, sewers, water lines, etc.

nla* 1e. Plans for proposed utilities, including water, gas, sanitary sewer, storm drainage, electric, tele
phone, cable, etc.

na* 17. Proposed planting plan, including type and details of required screening
nfa® g, Postal enumeration of each lot in subdivision
nfa® 19, Verification of submission of stormwater management and sedimentation erosion control

plans, if applicable

nfa* 2. Statement by developer that wetlands are not present on site or that appropriate permits are
being sought

na* . Site data chart containing:

Acreage in tract;

Acreage in open space, parks or schools;

Average lot size;

Total number of lots, and

Linear feet in streets.

opo o

Additional information may be required based on the results of staff plan review as set forth in Section
15-49 of the New Bern Land Use Ordinance.

For landscaping information, please refer to:
http://www.newbern-nc.org/departments/development/forms-documents/
Forms & Documents:

1. Plant plan sample and

2. Plant list & symbols

*ltem is not applicable as this is a request for straight (2 lot) subdivision of property without an associated
site development package.




\
\
\
\
CURVE TABLE —
CURVE | RADIUS | LENGTH | TANGENT BEARING CHORD | DELTA A
C1 30.00' 46.91' 29.79' N75°06'27"W 42.28' 89°35'50"
Cc2 95.00' 72.59' 38.17' S81°59'04"W 70.84' 43°46'50"
C3 220.00' 136.00' 70.25' N86°09'56"E 133.84' | 35°25'06"
NC GRID NAD83/2011
C4 280.00' 216.17' 113.80' N82°46'49"E 210.84" | 44°14'07"
C5 100.00' 73.26' 38.36' S83°54'39"W 71.63' 41°58'27"
C6 20.00' 32.54' 21.16' S16°18'27"W 29.07' 93°13'57"
C7 65.00' 49.67' 26.12' N81°59'04"E 48.47 43°46'50"
c8 250.00' 188.54' 99.01' N82°16'08"E 184.11' | 43°12'41"
C9 300.00' 123.69' 62.74' N38°55'46"E | 122.82' | 23°37'25"
C10 270.00' 114.79' 58.28' S38°33'41"W | 113.93' | 24°21'35"
C1i1 220.00' 29.93' 14.99' S64°33'34"W 29.90' 7°47'37" VICINITY MAP - NOT TO SCALE
) ZONING
\ LEGEND ZONE: -1
_ e ™~ SETBACKS:
_ A = NCDOT RIGHT OF WAY DISK FRONT - 50
\ P = IRON ROD SET (#5 REBAR) m_moMm - mm
_ - AN = NCGS MONUMENT
\ - R/W = CALCULATED POINT
_ - R/W = RIGHT OF WAY SITE DATA
~ \
\ — - - . DB =  DEED BOOK TOTAL AREA: 8.13 ACRES N
Q
- ~ ~ < PG =  PAGE NUMBER OF LOTS: 1
T
- _ ~ — m /z\_.. =  NOW/FORMERLY ) AREA IN LOT: 6.40 ACRES
N/F
- S~ = 2 WEYERHAEUSER REAL ESTATE OPEN SPACE AREA: 0.28 ACRES
PARCEL ID. NO. 8-209 -13001
~ ~ ~ DEED BOOK 2687 PAGE 346 AREA IN RIGHT OF WAY: 1.45 ACRES
- - x . PLAT BOOK H PAGE 113-G / k
~ . g N ZONE: |
~ - & N 211
~ _ ~ L7 / Q w CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP AND DEDICATION DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS DISTRICT ENGINEER CERTIFICATE
~ - \ &
/ \ <
X — \ i WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE OWNERS OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PUBLIC STREETS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT HAVE
- ,, ,,, S HEREON, WHICH IS LOCATED WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION REGULATION JURISDICTION BEEN COMPLETED, OR THAT A PERFORMANCE BOND OR THAT SUFFICIENT
e N ! OF THE CITY OF NEW BERN, THAT WE HEREBY FREELY ADOPT THIS PLAN OF SURETY HAS BEEN POSTED TO GUARANTEE THEIR COMPLETION, IN ACCORDANCE
- SUBDIVISION AND DEDICATE TO PUBLIC USE ALL AREAS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT WITH AT LEAST THE MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARDS OF THE N.C.
. ,, % AS STREETS, ALLEYS, WALKS, PARKS, OPEN SPACE, AND EASEMENTS, EXCEPT STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF SUBDIVISION
- \ Q THOSE SPECIFICALLY INDICATED AS PRIVATE, AND THAT WE WILL MAINTAIN ALL STREETS ON THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM FOR MAINTENANCE.
N | & LOT 4 SUCH AREAS UNTIL THE OFFER OF DEDICATION IS ACCEPTED BY THE
PARCEL ID. NO. 8-209-13001 APPROPRIATE AUTHORITY. ALL PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AS DEDICATED
— AN 7 N/ z 1001 DOWNEY DRIVE FOR A PUBLIC USE SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE DEDICATED FOR ANY OTHER
- swwmwmw_m%ﬂﬂ mWwme%m 5 278,627 w_m.mmﬁ PUBLIC USE AUTHORIZED BY LAW WHEN SUCH OTHER USE IS APPROVED BY DISTRICT ENGINEER DATE
AN DEED BOOK 2687 PAGE 346 b : THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST.
\ / PLAT BOOK H PAGE 113-G %
ZONE: I-1 =
~ //
7
AN 7 WEYERHAEUSER NR COMPANY DATE
AN | | . H SURVEYOR'S NOTES:
N CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY THE CITY OF NEW BERN 1. ALL DISTANCES ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND IN U.S. SURVEY
V . FEET UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.
. l, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL STREETS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE WITHIN THE 2. BEARINGS BASED ON NC GRID NAD8&3/2011.
\ | CITY OF NEW BERN’S PLANNING JURISDICTION, ALL STREETS AND OTHER
y 7 IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT HAVE BEEN INSTALLED OR COMPLETED 3. REFERENCES: PLAT BOOK H PAGE 113-G
7 : OR THAT THEIR INSTALLATION OR COMPLETION WITHIN TWELVE (12) MONTHS
. . 4. SURVEYOR HAS MADE NO INVESTIGATION OR INDEPENDENT
7 . / AFTER THE DATE BELOW HAS BEEN ENSURED BY THE POSTING OF A SEARCH FOR EASEMENTS OF RECORD, ENCUMBRANCES,
\ PERFORMANCE BOND OR OTHER SUFFICIENT SURETY, AND THAT THE RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS, OWNERSHIP, TITLE EVIDENCE, OR
N/F / SUBDIVISION SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS IN ALL RESPECTS IN COMPLIANCE WITH ANY OTHER FACTS THAT AN ACCURATE AND CURRENT TITLE
CITY OF NEW BERN WELL SITE #7 \ y THE NEW BERN CITY CODE, AND THEREFORE, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED SEARCH MAY DISCLOSE.
DEED BOOK 2646 PAGE 369 . . BY THE NEW BERN BOARD OF ALDERMEN, SUBJECT TO ITS BEING RECORDED IN
| \ . THE REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE OF CRAVEN COUNTY WITHIN ONE (1) YEAR OF 5. mmm,m\_ﬂ_zmmn%wmm &zow_W.H_u/m\_mm_mnvozﬂmwzw>_m>oxwzw_m_wﬂ_mw wamm<mz<oﬂzo
THE DATE BELOW. STATEMENT IS MADE CONCERNING THE EXISTENCE OF
UNDERGROUND OR OVERHEAD CONTAINERS OR FACILITIES
- ® _ O " . THAT MAY AFFECT THE USE OR DEVELOPMENT OF THIS TRACT.
o NEO0SSYE 7281 NBO°05'39"E  79.66 /om/ . / 6.  THE EXISTENCE OR NONEXISTENCE OF WETLANDS ON
> I S / MAYOR DATE SUBJECT PROPERTY HAS NOT BEEN DETERMINED BY THIS SURVEY.
£ (32} (25}
by, S60°05'39"W _ 72.81' N60°05'39"E  79.66' : 7. SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS, RIGHT OF WAYS, AND OR
3 - < : : ENCUMBRANCES THAT MAY EFFECT THIS PROPERTY.
gle CITY CLERK DATE 8.  CONTROL ESTABLISHED BY USING VRS RTK.
I COMBINED FACTOR: 0.999879292
- Z
o & Z STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
) COUNTY OF
% >< L o ~ 50' SETBACK SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION:
<x=z - o l, REVIEW OFFICER OF ____________
o < =55 o COUNTY, CERTIFY TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THE l, DAVID L. JONES, JR. PLS L—3672, CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS DRAWN
AREA "A [P MAP /PLAT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATION IS AFFIXED MEETS THE
o W O3 ) S62°55'25"W STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS FOR REGORDING. UNDER MY SUPERVISION FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY
I =Z g 3 856 SUPERVISION FROM REFERENCES SHOWN HEREON; THAT THE BOUNDARIES NOT
2 Sz 5 . - — . . SURVEYED ARE CLEARLY INDICATED AS DRAWN FROM INFORMATION FOUND IN
\ E | - Am | - = 5 DRAINA REVIEW OFFICER BOOK H, PAGE 113—G; THAT THE RATIO OF PRECISION AS CALCULATED IS
- WEYERHAEUSER REAL ESTATE N_ (PR |w oREA e ——e— ¢ ° GE EASEMENT ATE 1:10,000; THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 4730
= o OFENOSFACLE QTS 11T e —el - \OAA'PQ NN e G99 YDA
- TPLAT BOOK 1 PAGE 1130 5 £ 1% 028 AGRES N ~ Ci , S60°3946'W 19433 AS  AMENDED.
~ N 508488.17_ S = 5 Z 3
N 508460.95 E 2559692.03 \2 @ - . _ THAT THIS SURVEY CREATES A SUBDIVISION OF LAND THAT REQUIRES A
\ S N Ny TS S — o EEE 1B - FILED FOR REGISTRATION AT - M 0.0L0cK S PRESENTED FOR RECORDATION. o e BEFORE THE FLAT
53.00' °03'08" °03'08" < THIS OF AD .
- = Z5UND) $59°05'44"W S67°40'49"W T — =~ 9 DOWNEY DRIVE IN PLAT CABINET SLIDE
- =& GRS 1.34' 11.84' S67°40497y T, = / " (PRIVATE RIGHT OF WAY VARIES) WITNESS MY ORIGINAL SIGNATURE, REGISTRATION NUMBER AND SEAL THIS
- — %ﬁ. o7 (GRD) : 190288 ——e _ -~ — L DAY OF . A.D
_— - =35 h .N@N . - —_— . — — J— —_— — —_ - Y., .
_ —_— \m%w%m@m@_,z $60°39'46"W  100.53' S60°39'46"W  199.54' REGISTER OF DEEDS
NCGS MONUMENT "VOLTAGE" (PRIVATE RIGHT OF WAY VARIES) PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR  L—3672
NC GRID NAD83/2011
N THIS DOCUMENT ORIGINALLY ISSUED AND SEALED BY
: ON
THIS MEDIA SHALL NOT BE CONSIDERED A CERTIFIED
DOCUMENT.
ELECTRONIC FILES HEREIN TRANSMITTED WILL REMAIN
THE PROPERTY OF MCKIM & CREED. WE ARE PROVIDING
THEM FOR CONVENIENCE OF THE RECIPIENT ON THE
ABOVE NOTED PROJECT ONLY. WE NEITHER GU ARt
NOT FOR RECORDATION, CONVEYANCES, OR SALES NTO OTHER DOCUMENTS AT THE SOLE RISK O JoE U e hve Y )
INTO OTHER DOCUMENTS AT THE SOLE RISK OH-JHE USER. - - (  JOB NUMBER: 00910 — 0181
’ , IF THERE ARE DISCREPANCIES NOTIFY MCKIM & QREED & PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT
IMMEDIATELY FOR ASSISTANCE. c SCALE: 1"~ 850’
«%@ﬁ .—N— w_ _“.D OF CAD NUMBER: v$101-009100181—PH3—2
Lo g . DLJ
SCALE 1= 50 243 NORTH FRONT STREET LOT 4 PLS: e L
o@@m!m”mo“lio WILMINGTON, NORTH CAROLINA 28401 CRAVEN 30 WEST - 1001 DOWNEY DRIVE CAD TECH: ACS
TELEPHONE: (910) 343-1048 OWNER: WEYERHAEUSER NR COMPANY PIELD BOOK,/PAGE: -
1 (910) ) CITY OF NEW BERN, TOWNSHIP 8, CRAVEN COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA DRAWING NUMBER: 2018-096
NORTH CAROLINA FIRM LICENSE NUMBER: F-1222
JANUARY 9, 2019 SHEET 1 OF 1
N\ AN L L /




NEW BERN

NORTH CAROLINA

Development Services
303 First Street, P.0. Box 1129
New Bern, NC 28560
(252)639-7581

January 28, 2019

NOTICE TO APPLICANT AND ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS

TAKE NOTICE that the Planning and Zoning Board of the City of New Bern will review the
following proposed subdivision general plan at its February 5, 2019 meeting at 5:30 p.m. in the
City Hall Courtroom, 300 Pollock St. All interested parties will be given an opportunity to be
heard.

The general subdivision plan, submitted by Weyerhaeuser NR Company/McKim & Creed
Inc., is a proposed 250 +/- acre, a 2 lot major subdivision located to the north of Downey
Drive and south of NC Highway 43 North. The property is further identified as a portion of
Craven County Parcel ID’s 8-209-13001. Property owned by you is located within one
hundred feet (100") of the proposed subdivision.

If granted, Planning and Zoning Board approval of the proposed subdivision will give the owner
the right to begin developing the site. No sale of lots can occur until final plan approval is
granted by the Board of Aldermen.

A copy of the proposed subdivision plan is available for public review during regular business
hours in the Development Services office at 303 First Street. For further information contact the
City of New Bern Development Services Department at (252) 639-7583.

Morgan Potts, AICP, CFM
City Planner

Individuals with disabilities requiring special assistance should call (252) 639 - 7501 no later
than 3:00 p.m. the date of the meeting.



NEW BERN

NORTH CAROLINA

Development Services
303 First Street, P.O. Box 1129
New Bern, NC 28563
(252)639-7581

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning and Zoning Board
FROM: Morgan Potts, City Planner
DATE: January 31, 2019

SUBJECT: Consideration of General Subdivision Plan for Robert Chiles Engineering/Wellons
Road.

ANALYSIS

The Planning and Zoning Board is requested by Robert Chiles Engineering to consider a
proposed subdivision general plan at its regular meeting on February 5, 2019. The general
subdivision plan is a proposed 12.44 +/- acre, 3-lot major subdivision. All utilities and services
will be provided by the City of New Bern. This proposed subdivision is located to the west and
east of Newman Road and to the south of Wellons Boulevard. The property is further identified
as Craven County Parcel ID’s 8-212-8010, 8-212-076, and 8-212-8009.

RECOMMENDATION

On December 14, 2018, the City’s Departmental Subdivision Review Committee reviewed the
proposed general plan for Robert Chiles Engineering/Wellons Road and determined the plan
substantially meets the requirements for approval. Staff recommends the Planning and Zoning
Board approve the proposed general plan as presented.

Please contact me at 639-7583 prior to the meeting should you have questions or need additional
information.



SUBMAT - 00| lo b3~ 2019

PLANNING & ZONING A
BOARD — GENERAL
SUBDIVISION PLAN n n Morgan Jethro

APPLICATION
252) 639-7583
Fee: $161.00 per subdivision or NEW BERN - Om@nfaszm o
i N ¥ . .
(whit};.‘(f)frlzse rgll'(:::lter) RORTH OARGLINA Fax: (252) 636-2146
Everything comes together here

Date Submitted: JANUARY 17, 2019 Planning & Zoning Meeting Date: FEBRUARY 5, 2019

Applicant Name (please print):  ROBERT CHILES ENGINEERING ROBERT "PETE" CHILES, P.E.
Development Name; RECOMBINATION PLAN & SUBDIVISION FOR CALVIN G. WELLONS INC. & ET AL

Address: P-O. BOX 3496 NEW BERN, NC 28564-3496  ppone Number:  252-637-4702

Email:  pete@robertmchilespe.com Yax Nusiboe: 252-637-3100

REQUIREMENTS:

Submit 12 approved sets of folded plans no later than twenty-one (21) days prior to the regularly sched-
uled meeting of the Planning and Zoning Board. Application fee is $161 per subdivision review or $11 perlot
(whichever is greater) must be submitted with plans. Proposed General Plans must receive Depart-
mental Subdivision Plan Review and approval prior to submission for Planning & Zoning Board considera-
tion.

Drawing scale: 1” =100 or longer Drawing sheet size: 18" x 24” or larger

The general plan shall contain the following information:

X 1 Title, date, north point and graphic scale
A 2. Name of owner, surveyor and/or planner
X 3, Sketch vicinity plan including surrounding strect system
X 4 Boundaries of tract to be subdivided showing bearings and distances
& I Zoning classifications of tract to be subdivided and adjoining properties
X .
6. Names of all adjoining property owners
X 7. Proposed minimum setback lines
X 8 Existing and platted property lines, streets, buildings, watercourses, sewers, water mains
existing and proposed), transmission lines, bridges, culverts and easements (both public an
isti d proposed ission li brid lverts and both public and
private)
o Site plan of existing conditions including wooded areas, marshes, wetlands, etc.
. 10. Other proposed rights-of-way easements

X1, Proposed lot lines, lot numbers, building envelopes in the case of PUD’s and approximate



12, Contour map—one foot intervais based on sea level data
X 13 Proposed plantings mini-parks, school sites, public open space, if applicable
NA 14, Provisions for the maintenance of open space and parks including draft of conservation

easement, if applicable

X 15, Profiles showing grade of streets, sewers, water lines, etc. ffgjg’dg;g@giﬁ g;];-ngs‘?oTﬁfAﬁ’vgofgg?
% ' APPROVED BY CITY OF NEW BERN AND NCDEQ.
16, Plans for proposed utilities, including water, gas, sanitary sewer, storm drainage, electric, tele

phone, cable, etc.  ExXISTING AND SYSTEM EXTENSION PLANS TO BE APPROVED BY
CITY OF NEW BERN AND NCDEQ.

N/A : : : ; o g PER INDIVIDUAL LOT
17. Proposed planting plan, including type and details of required screening DEVEL OPMENT
X 18, Postal enumeration of each lot in subdivision PER CITY OF NBLTR BY R. COMPTON, GIS TECH.

DATED 12-17-2018.

NIA 19, Verification of submission of stormwater management and sedimentation erosion control
plans, if apphcable SUBMISSION ESC & SWPER INDIVIDUAL LOT DEVELOPMENT.
X . . .
20. Statement by developer that wetlands are not present on site or that appropriate permits are
being sought SEE NOTE 12.
X 91, Site data chart containing:

Acreage in tract;

Acreage in open space, parks or schools;
Average lot size;

Total number of lots, and

Linear feet in streets.

o oac o

Additional information may be required based on the results of staff plan review as set forth in Section
15-49 of the New Bern Land Use Ordinance.

For landscaping information, please refer to:
http://www.newbern-nc.org/departments/development/forms-documents/
Forms & Documents:

1. Plant plan sample and

2. Piant list & symbols



\ \\ % CERTIFICATE OF REGISTER OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE OF REVIEW QFFICER
4 N N\ \ NORTH CAROLINA, CRAVEN COUNTY NORTH CAROLINA, CRAVEN COUNTY
’@ N
. FILED FOR REGISTRATION AT AM/PM O'CLOCK I A REVIEW OFFICER OF CRAVEN
\\ \\ o 20 COUNTY, CERTIFY THAT THE MAP OR PLAT TO WHICH THIS
(WELLONS CENTRE : " ONUMENT (BROKEN THIS DAY, CERTIFICATION IS AFFIXED MEETS ALL STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS
’ S e AN, NG (oroeE PLAT CAB stos FeBEauR
00 /\ SHERRI B. RICHARD, REGISTER OF DEEDS
= \ NG /N 0\9 DATE REVIEW OFFICER
W TAB ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC. '
a DEED BOOK 1665 PAGE 541 / N /sf
=2 S 1000 NEWMAN ROAD S/ %, @ REGISTER OF DEEDS / ASSISTANT / DEPUTY
» \ \ ZONED €3 Y, g -y gn
© 3
; : S, >
m s, O
< &
S N N, & l, CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS DRAWN UNDER MY
= \'@5‘. & )_- SUF’ERVISION FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION FROM
ﬁ v"o.\ A REFERENCES SHOWN HEREON; THAT THE BOUNDARY LINES NOT SURVEYED
o L%%'\ f? ARE CLEARLY INDICATED AS DRAWN FROM INFORMATION FOUND IN BOOK N/A
GEEED N \%\ PAGE N/A; THAT THIS SURVEY IS A RECOMBI ON 'OF ‘EXISTING PARCELS
.0& 1, OF LAND AND ALSO CREATES A SUBDl | N THPXT REQUIRES A
N2 CERTIFICATION OF AF‘PROVAL FR THE ERN‘ BEFORE THE
N S N& PLAT IS PRESENTED FOR -' '
BN N THAT THE RATIO OF PRER o f'o 000; THAT THIS
i X. R/W MONMENT PLAT WAS DRAW ] %‘AS ' AMENDED.
VICINITY MAP R WTNESS 4 ORIGH £ o &
y A : v & ‘,' -;::-;'- 3}
& @- b
TRACT #1 N 4 THIS At \
N.T.S. 171,850 sqg. ft. ry R ‘9’@;3
/ 395 acres f/’ e NTh.
’ ¥ ™ &
LINE TABLE ‘e 4 %
[INE T BEARING _ [LENGTH /& / A IV PARCEL =y / 1
L1 S70°07'33°W 60.00 / L PLAT CAB. G SLIDE 178~G) / \ o
L2 N38°57'02°E 60,00 , ‘@}9 B4 - / SN NS,
7
/ 7 N 4
CURVE TABLE 4 / N(E {/ '__,_4", ‘ WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE OWNERS OF THE PROPERTY
e IBED HEREON, ICH PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION REGULATION
L A SRS AT e oescr b
CURC\IIE LE;J;GGTBH RADIUS ]:;I-:(:I';,TQPA1 CHORD BE‘?;LNG C:SEéRSIl] Vi "',——‘“?i %, \\ Jll._lRISDICTION OF THE CITY OF NEW BERN, THAT WE FREELY ADOPT THIS PLAN
259, 478,79 31°0431" $35°30'42* A 1001 NEWMAN ROAD OF SUBDIVISION AND DEDICATE TO PUBLIC USE ALL AREAS SHOWN ON THIS
c2 29222 | 53879 31°04'31" N35*30'42'W 28B.65 / \ ZONED C3 e,;\ % J PLAT AS STREETS, ALLEYS, WALKS, PARKS, OPEN SPACE, AND EASEMENTS,
e “"\ J EXCEPT THOSE SPECIFICALLY INDICATED AS PRIVATE, AND THAT WE WILL
Q c__@// N R MAINTAIN ALL SUCH AREAS UNTIL THE OFFER OF DEDICATION IS ACCEPTED
SITE DATA \ ~}°, Q/ < . . BY TYHE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITY. ALL PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AS
1. TOTAL AREA = 542,096 SQ. FT. (12.44 AC.) /"\ > /c,% N DEDICATED FOR A PUBLIC USE SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE DEDICATED FOR ANY
2. TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS = 3 \ )/ /0 J\. g'lP'HER PUBLIC USE AUTHORIZED BY LAW WHEN SUCH OTHER USE IS
3. AVERAGE LOT SIZE = 170,564 SQ. FT. (3.91 AC.) ///;7 7% % RSO PROVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST.
4 TOTAL AREA_WITHIN ROADWAY RIGHT OF WAY = ™ / WOODED %,
‘;‘Q / PORTION OF CUL-DE SAC \ \é‘\fé-.
S g m?_ﬁgggNINFiRgcsTugg 17-H ~ ~ -53,<° CALVIN G. WELLONS, INC DATE JEAN E. WELLONS MORRICE DATE
LINE CHART LEGEND ™ 7, WoODED pa
— SURVEYED PROPERTY LINES @ = EXISTING IRON PIN / AN / gl P T TP |
— e —— - ——— = RIGHT OF WAY LINES O = SET IRON PIN (¢ PLAT CAB. G SLIDE 178-6) o ~ e D N G. GAYE WELLONS MASHBURN DATE
T T T T T T CASEMENT LINES == OTILTY POLE o A N } AN /
0 0 0 = OVER HEAD UTILITY LINES = LOT ADDRESS / AN K \ N
/ > 7 X Mg KATHRYN R. WELLONS TODD  DATE
REFERENCES 0~ \\ / WOODED \ N N s N
1. DEED BOOK 3143 PAGE 933 (PARCEL #8—212—-076) / WO s \ \ TRACT %2
2. DEED BOOK 1368 PAGE 805 EPARCEL 8—212-8009 7ENN / R >
3. DEED BOOK 1368 PAGE 805 (PARCEL #8-212—8010 / AN R\ N 122,965 sq. f+ M. JOYCE WELLONS MOORE DATE
4. PLAT CABINET G — SLIDE 1786 >\ TRACT #3 282 acres
TIE:.E|F.' 1;0 CORNER ¥ 6,.3\)‘ \ El6a877 Sq- 'F-t. j
NOTES N31'50'31"E 1.23 ‘:5"3 \ 4,98 acres / NC GRID COORDINATES NAD—1983(2001)
1. THIS SURVEY IS A RECOMBINATION AND REDIVISION OF EXISTING PARCELS = \ / E 2571291 6500
OF LAND AND EXCEPTS AN EXISTING ROADWAY WITH A 60 FOOT RIGHT OF - \ /
WAY AS SHOWN. cone PROVIRTES Lic Z\ \ v
DEED BOOK 2344 PAGE 591 ©, \ g >
2. EXISTING CITY OF NEW BERN WATER AND SEWER SYSTEMS ARE AS SHOWN. PLAT CAB H SLIDE 175E a\ \ \ [T - ”
LOTS SHALL BE SERVED BY CITY OF NEW BERN WATER AND SEWER S MSHGHL FRRE S\ '\ ( NN
SYSTEMS. ZONED C3 ' : .
ﬁ \ j - \“p.c'l 0 \\oo\
YA ~ . orRM /,
3. ALL LOTS SHALL HAVE A 10’ DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT ALONG / \ WOODED o VT P = GJ-:‘.~’4gv.\).JLc>m\
THE FRONT YARD AND A 5 DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT ALONG THE \ Ty e~ e i ot T ARCAAN,
SIDE YARD LINES UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED ON THE DRAWING. OWNER / DEVELOPER: / o) \ 2\ g\, \.%
. S \4’ ~
4, THE OWNERS RESERVES THE RIGHT TO RELOCATE UTILITIES AND RELATED CALVIN G. WELLONS, INC. ET AL / @\ \ — et SWeT - — " NON
EASEMENTS AS SHOWN HEREON FROM TIME TO TIME IN ACCORDANCE WITH P.O. BOX 1018 \ o £eTy / s et/ RN
PLANS SUBMITTED TO AND APPROVED BY THE CITY OF NEW BERN, WHICH '\ZAQQRE%QD piigy e N ZESST T — \ _ai® \ DEED BOOK 915 PAGE 512 NONN
SHALL NOT BE WITHHELD UNREASONABLY. DEED BOOK 2999 PAGE 408 \ -0 B ;si\h?‘m 3036 Mz.rf'om-:%cdj;' BLVD '\'°G,‘\
1020 MEDICAL PARK AVE. ; ) -
5. ALL UTILITIES SHALL BE UNDERGROUND. ENGINEER / SURVEYOR: ZONED €3 /;Eoﬂ”“g?ﬁ—ﬁz-;m \ N2
- oV " " N
6. ALL EASEMENTS ARE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ROBERT CHILES ENGINEERING (COER0 00K 5557 FasE 457 \ - s1® vis et NG GRID. COORDINATES NAD~1983(2001) 3
ENGINEERS & CONSULTANTS )’ DEED BOOK 2343 PAGE 425 N 496901.7300
7. CONSTRUCTION OF UTILITY SERVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE 417A BROAD ST. P.O. BOX 3496 _ 3036 ML KING JR. BLVD E 2570189.6900
WITH THE CITY OF NEW BERN STANDARDS. NEW BERN, NC 28564-3496 e o ¥ ZONED €3
252—-637—-4702 =T el
8. LANDSCAPING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST CITY'S LUO i 2%
AND SHALL BE AS REQUIRED FOR DEVELOPMENT OF INDIVIDUAL LOTS AND 35
PROJECTS.
e E RECOMBINATION PLAN & SUBDIVISION PLAN
9. ZONING CLASSIFICATION — CITY OF NEW BERN — C—3. i
oV 2
10. BUILDING ENVELOPE /SETBACKS MINIMUM: FRONT 25 FT; SIDE 10 FT; e W o8 FOR
REAR 10 FT; UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN. N o
11. MINIMUM LOT WIDTH AT SETBACK SHALL BE 80 FEET. Y 5 ALVIN G. &”ELLDNS INC.
i ™~
12. WETLANDS LOCATED IN WELLONS CENTRE WERE MITIGATED PER U.S. CORP AN CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL . | JEAN ELIZABETH WELLONS MORRICE
OF ENGINEERS;: DATED MARDH 2, 1994, 4T 1D 108402876, : | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL STREETS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE WITHIN THE &«
13. THIS PROPERTY LOCATED IN ZONE X PER FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP — o NG (KRSDICTION, AL RTREETS ANDy DIVER _ R GLENDA GAYE WELLONS MASHBURN
NUMBER 3720547900J EFFECTIVE PANEL DATE IS JULY 2, 2004 — AL Hes. BEEIN NS TR .- &
_— OR THAT THEIR INSTALLATION OR COMPLETION (WITHIN 12 MONTHS AFTER f KATHRYN RENFROW .WEILONS TODD
i THE DATE BELOW) HAS BEEN ENSURED BY THE POSTING OF A PERFORMANCE
14. PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO THE CITY OF NEW BERN'S SIGN OVERLAY _ — BOND OR OTHER SUFFICIENT SURETY, AND THAT THE SUBDIVIDION SHOWN ON %% &
DISTRICT. THIS PLAT IS IN ALL RESPECTS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE NEW BERN CITIY
- CODE, AND THEREFORE THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVE BY THE NEW BERN MARY JOYCE WEI.LONS MOORE
P BOARD OFALDERMEN, SUBJECT TO ITS BEING RECORDED IN THE REGISTER OF 8
e DEEDS OFFICE OF CRAVEN COUNTY WITHIN ONE YEAR OF THE DATE BELOW. mg THE RECOMBINATION OF CRAVEN COUNTY PARCELS
e — GENERAL SUBDIVISION PLAN % 8-212—-8010 — 8-212-076 — 8-—212—8009
- DATE VAYOR DEPARTMENTAL REVIEW o TOWNSHIP_#8 — CITY OF NEW BERN — CRAVEN COUNTY — NORTH CAROLINA
/
O DATE: __8-16—2018 ROBERT CHILES ENGINEERING
DATE CITY CLERK REVISED 12-17-2018: ENGINEERS AND CONSULTANTS
REVISED PER CITY'S DEPARTMENTAL JOB NO. _2018064 417 A BROAD STREET
REVIEW MEETING ON 12-14-18. W . NEW BERN, NORTH CAROLINA
SCALE: i 202-837-4702 NCBELS FIRM_F—139
NCBELS FIRM F_1392]




NEW BERN

NORTH CAROLINA

Development Services
303 First Street, P.0. Box 1129
New Bern, NC 28560
(252)639-7581

January 28, 2019

NOTICE TO APPLICANT AND ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS

TAKE NOTICE that the Planning and Zoning Board of the City of New Bern will review the
following proposed subdivision general plan at its February 5, 2019 meeting at 5:30 p.m. in the
City Hall Courtroom, 300 Pollock St. All interested parties will be given an opportunity to be
heard.

The general subdivision plan, submitted by Robert Chiles Engineering, is a proposed 12.44
+/- acre, 3-lot major subdivision located to the west and east of Newman Road and to the
south of Wellons Boulevard. The property is further identified as Craven County Parcel
ID’s 8-212-8010, 8-212-076, and 8-212-8009. Property owned by you is located within one
hundred feet (100") of the proposed subdivision.

If granted, Planning and Zoning Board approval of the proposed subdivision will give the owner
the right to begin developing the site. No sale of lots can occur until final plan approval is
granted by the Board of Aldermen.

A copy of the proposed subdivision plan is available for public review during regular business
hours in the Development Services office at 303 First Street. For further information contact the
City of New Bern Development Services Department at (252) 639-7583.

Morgan Potts, AICP, CFM
City Planner

Individuals with disabilities requiring special assistance should call (252) 639 - 7501 no later
than 3:00 p.m. the date of the meeting.



NEW BERN

NORTH CAROLINA

Development Services
303 1%t Street, P.O. Box 1129
New Bern, NC 28563
(252)639-7581

MEMORANDUM
TO: City of New Bern Planning & Zoning Board
FROM: Morgan J. Potts, AICP
City Planner
DATE: January 31, 2019

SUBJECT: Final Plan Consideration of Tyler, Home on the Lake

John Thomas Engineering/Stars & Stripes 4F, LLC, are requesting subdivision final plan
approval of Phases 7, 8, 11 & 12 for “Tyler, Home on the Lake”, an existing 105-
lot residential planned unit development (PUD). This section of the multi-
phase development is located on a combined 15.32 +/- acres in the R-10A Residential
District. The site is located to the northwest of Washington Post Road and to the south
of Gracie Farms Road.

The average lot size is 7,500 square feet with 4.15 acres of existing streets. The average
lot width is 63.62 linear feet. Utilities and services will be provided by the City of New
Bern.

Staff has reviewed the proposed subdivision plan and finds that all technical and legal
requirements for final subdivision plan approval have been satisfied. Therefore, final
subdivision plan approval of Tyler, Home on the Lake is recommended, contingent
upon the receipt of a performance bond accepted by the City Attorney.



SUBMET - polige - 2019
A

PLANNING & ZONING
BOARD SUBDIVISION FINAL “ M Jeth
PLAN APPLICATION VV organ Jetro
Fee: $214.00 per subdivision or N E ERN (252) 639-7583
27.00 per lot . jethrom@newbern-nec.org
(whiiheverl:: ;r(;ater) NORTH CAROLINA  pay: (252) 636-2146
Everything comes together here
Date Submitted: janyary 22, 2019 For @%@Q}P&q Oa‘r{ngeeting Date: February 5, 2019
Amount Submitted: $2 835 00 #of Lots: 1056

Applicant Name (please print): Stars & Stripes 4F, LLC
Development Name: _Tyler, Home on the Lake Phases Seven, Eight, Eleven, & Twelve
Address: 1123 Zonolite Road, NE Ste 30, Atlanta, GA 30306  Phone Number: 404-516-4035

Email: debbie@stbourke.com Fax Number: None

REQUIREMENTS:

Submit 1) one mylar; 2) one full size copy; and 3) twelve reduced 8.5” x 11” copies of proposed final plan,
along with inspection fee and all supplemental documentation, to Development Services fourteen (14) days
prior to the regularly scheduled meeting of the Planning & Zoning Board. Following recording of the plan by
the Craven County Registrar of Deeds, and within one (1) year of final plan approval, the applicant must sub-
mit one mylar and three full size copies to the Development Services Department for City distribution.

Drawing scale: 1”7 = 100" or longer Drawing sheet size: 18” x 24” or larger

The final plan shall contain the following information:

lml. The lines of all streets and roads

iz. Lot lines and numbers

i& Addresses of all lots

_LZL. Building envelopes in the case of Planned Unite Developments (PUD)

LS. Reservations, easements, alleys and any other areas to be dedicated to public use, conservation

or other purposes.

i 6. Sufficient data to determine readily and reproduce on the ground, the location, bearing and
length of every street, block line, building line, whether curved or straight, and including true
north point. Include the radius, central angle, and tangent distance for the center line of curved
streets and curved property lines that are not the boundary of curved streets.

j 7. All dimensions should be to the nearest 1/10 ft, and angles to the nearest minute.

\/ 8. Accurate location of all monuments and markers




‘/ 9. Names and locations of all adjoining subdivisions and streets, and the location and ownership
of adjoining un-subdivided property.

J 10. Title, date, name, sketch vicinity map, graphic scale and true north point
g 11. Name of owner, surveyor and land planner

ﬁ‘ 12. Zoning classification of subdivision and adjacent properties

NA 13, Written approval by Corps of Engineers with reference to wetlands, if applicable *
J 4. Copy of restrictive covenants, conservation easement or Homeowners® Association Agreement
On Filg ‘
NA 15, Restricted access easement on limited access streets

g 16. Appropriate certificates and signatures

SUPPLEMENTAL DOCUMENTATION NEEDED:
g I. Lot inspection fee to be paid ($27 per lot, $214 whichever is greater)

2. Guarantee in lieu of completed improvements in the form of a letter of credit, corporate surety
bond, cashiers (bank) check or deed of trust on property. This guarantee shall equal 120% of the cost of im-
provements and shall be accompanied by an engineer’s estimate of the cost of the improvements to be com-
pleted. Include expiration date when applicable Engineer's estimate attached. Guarantee will be provide upon approval
of Engineer's estimate prior to the Planning Board meeting.
J 3. Conveyance of jmprovements and maintenance easements

J 4, One yeat satranty on improvements in the subdivision To be provided at the time of completion of

improvements.,

\} Applicant Signature C hge 1)




THOMAS ENGINEERING, PA est 1983

civil engineeringeland surveyingeproject management

Hand Delivered January 22, 2019

To:  City of New Bern
Development Services
303 First Street

New Bern, NC 28560 EFEH«W

Attn:  Morgan J. Potts
City Planner

)
)

Re:  Tyler, Home on the Lake (formally Lake Tyler)
Phases Seven, Eight, Eleven, and Twelve
Final Plat Submittal
New Bern, Craven County

Dear Morgan;

The Developer of the referenced project desires to move forward with the recording of
the additional phases as referenced above. At this time, all of the subdivision improvements
have not been completed. As you know, the Developer entered into an agreement and
understandings with the City per letter dated September 16, 2016 for recording and
completion of future phases, of which a copy is attached hereto.

As of this date, our estimates of cost to complete the subdivision improvements for the
referenced project within the phases as shown on the attached Exhibit “A” are as follows:

ITEM

# DESCRIPTION QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL COST
Asphalt Pavement 1" Overlay
Wearing Surface Phases One, Six,
Seven, Eight, Eleven, Twelve, &

1 Thirteen 2161 tn $ 105.00 $ 226,894.50
Concrete Sidewalk (4 ft width)
Phases One, Six, Seven, Eight,

2 Eleven, Twelve, & Thirteen 30862 sf S 3.25 $ 100,301.50
Open Space Pier Located Between

3 Phase One Lots 722 and 723 1 Is S 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00

Total Cost Estimate to Complete Subdivision Improvements | $ 337,196.00
Total Cost Estimate with 20% Mark-up as Requited by Ordinance | $ 404,635.20

1316-B Commerce DrivesP.O. Box 1309.New Bern, NC 28563
Phone: (252)637-2727Fax: (252)636-2448.Website: ThomasEngineeringPA.com

|



THOMAS ENGINEERING, PA est 1983

civil engineeringeland surveyingeproject management

The City of New Bern Ordinance requires that guarantees for incomplete improvements be in
an amount 20% greater than the estimated cost to complete. Therefore, the guarantee should
be in the amount of $ 404,635.20.

/ ¢ ¥
ohn G. Thomas, P.E. ""////;,, e
President
johnthomas(@thomasengineeringpa.com

encls

Cc w/encls: Debbie Bell (St Bourke)

1316-B Commerce DrivesP.O. Box 1309.New Bern, NC 28563
Phone: (252)637-2727.Fax: (252)636-2448«Website: ThomasEngineeringPA.com

2



“w_

AUK DAL nuaw  wnmoi e
i

: == == CRAGE, Fagus
CaNS e le spajeiaielalal g

RO e o o o e y
2l el ainlatag

Aaisialy

e

& g
20w fatatalalalalalalal st
S ek ;

:

o
077 cires

e\l cowvmon &
78 ez

3
x|
&
)
X[
x
x
! D
PHAg, S
PASE FiETey x

wan ]
20

cnapg "% Feveny

L FASU WGBTE HOUE pasw

DEFD ce 1647, PATE 1070
PLAT CASIET 6" S0 6545

2 = e

LG 1 e g

Caa E A - J
airiaiainirnisiniala(alaininfe

i =

. J- 2ln) e

-

PHA [
PPHASE Tyo—=7
L g

v._“rl, Fauy, 2
1is acray

Fraen

bt

PO 8 prn

{oixfe{nfnls

wrdrm

P N—



o

McGuiseWoaods LLP
300 N, Third Streer

Wilmington, NC 28401
Tel 910.254,3800

Fax 810.254.3900
www,mcguirewoacds.cony

Suhe 320

oweer sr0zstsar MCGUIREWOODS Ihuineemeg ot con

Fax: 910,254,3900

September 16, 2016

City of New Bern

Department of Development Services
Attn: Jeff Ruggieri, AICP

303 First Street

P.0. Box 1129

New Bem, NC 28563

Re:  Lale Tyler Subdivision, New Bern, North Carolina

Dear Mr. Ruggieri:

As you know, our firm represents Drapac Investments, LLC in regard to the potential
purchase of 4 subdivision kmown as Lake Tyler (the “Project”) which is located within the”
zoning jurisdiction of the City of New Bern (the “City™). Thank you for meeting with Dan
Mason and me last month to discuss the Project. Our client’s diligence period expires on

September 19 and we will be unable to proceed with the acquisition unless we can confirm the
matters below with the City.

Based upon our conversations at that meeting and subsequent communications with you
and the City Aftorey, this letter confirms the status of the Project and certain agreements snd
understandings relating to the future development of the Project,

Owr understandings are as follows:

1 The Project, as shown on the plan attached hereto as Exhibit A (the “Plan™), has
been approved by the City under the Planned Unit Development adopted by the City (the “PUD
Approval”), The PUD Approval extends to all Lots, commercial parcels, streets roads and
common areas as shown on the Plan. All Lot sizes and configurations are in compliance with the
PUD Approval. The PUD Approval remains in effect and has not been amended. There are no
time limitations for the filing of additional plats for the completion of the subdivision as a phased
subdivision. The first three phases (the “Existing Phases”) were platted and recorded within one
year of the dafe of the original approval. As new phases are developed (the “Future Phases™), the
proposed plats for the Future Phases will be supported by staff and processed {or approval by the
Board of Alderman or the Planning and Zoning Board, as applicable, subject to the customary

Athama | Aystin | Baltimore | Beusssls | Chadotle | Charlobesviile | Chicago | Dallas | Houston | Jacksonvilie | Londan | Los Angeles - Centuy CI
Les Angetes » Dawntown | News York | Nosfoll | Plusburgh | Ralelgh | Richmond | San Francisco § Tysans | Washlagion, D.C, | Witingion

£1238830 6




" September 16, 2016
Page 2

requirements of the applicable City Ordinance(s) and applicable North Carolina law. These
rights are vested pursuant to Section 15-67 of the City Ordinance.

2, Building permits and, upon completion of construction, certificates of ogccupancy
will be issued for each of the Lots in the Existing Phases without any further requivements of the
owner/developer other than compliance with applicable building codes.

3. No bond or security will be required of my client for the Existing Phases;
provided, however, that my client aclmowledges that the prior developer did not complete the
final asphalt layer on the streets within the Existing Phases, which must be completed (or bonded
as provided below) prior to the platting of any Futare Phases.

4, Approval of Future Phases shall require that those improvements designated on
Exhibit B (the “Phase Improvements”) be completed, but only to the extent that the Phase
Irprovements serve the phase as it is presented for approval. Alternatively, the owner/developer
or it’s designee may (i) post & bond (cash, surety bond or letter of credit) (the “Bond”) to secure
the cost of completion of the Phase Improvements at the time the phase is approved and the plat
recorded or (if) the owner/developer may deliver a developer guarantee (the “Guaranty™) which
shall be secured by a first lien deed of trust on real estate having an appraised value equal 1o
120% of the cost of the Phase Improvements. My client will have the right to substitute other
real estate as collateral so long as the appraised valtue was sufficient to cover 120% of the
remaining cost of the Phase Improvernents for Futire Phases approved and platted.

In the event my client elects to pledge real estate collateral, we understand the process to be as
follows:

a. The developer will subait to the Cily a proposed plat which complies with the
City’s requirement for subdivision plats.

b. The developer will submit a letier from a North Carolina licensed engineer
indicating the cost of the Phase Improverents for the phase submitted,

¢ The developer will submit & Developer Guaranty Agreement in form and
substance reasonably satisfactory to the City evidencing the developer’s
obligation to construct and install the Phase Improvements.

d. The developer will submit an estimate of value or an appraisal from an appraiser
licensed by the State of North Carolina stating the value of the real estate
collateral to he pledged to the City which shall not be less than 120% of the cost
of the Phase Improvements described in sub-paragraph b above.

e. The developer will submit anunexecuted Deed of Trust which shall secure 120%

of the cost of the Phase Improvements and whick shall contain. a legal descxiption
of the real estate collateral to be pledged,

§1238830 6




" September 16, 2016
Page 3

£ The developer will submit a title commitment issued by a title insurer authorized
{0 do business in the State of North Carolina commitiing to provide a mortgagee
policy for the City for the amount of the Deed of Trust,

Upon receipt of such items, the staff will support and process the proposed real estate collateral

bond(s) for the Future Phase approval(s) by the Board of Alderman, subject to the customary
requirements of the applicable City Ordinance(s),

We understand that no building permits will be issued for Lots in a Future Phase until the Phase
Improvements have been completed or 2 Bond or Guaranty is in place; hawever, it is specifically
agreed that no Phase Improvements, Rond or Guaranty will be required until the
owner/developer requests approval of a plat of a Future Phase.

5. Water and sewer facilities are in place and are owned by the City of New Bem.
The water and sewer facilities have sufficient capacity to serve all Existing Phases and Future
Phasges. No additional owner/developer improverments or contributions for water and sewer
facilities are required and the sole cost for access to and use of the water and sewer facilities
shall be tap fees, which are due at the time of issvance of the building permit, and normal and
customary utility billings. The electric service for the Project also in in place and is provided by

the City’s utility entity. My client, as the new owner/developer, will not be respoasible for any

water, sewer or electric service fees or charges relating to the Project for periods of time prior to
its ownership of the Project,

6. The roads and streets within the subdivision have been dedicated to public use but
have pot been accepted by the City for public mainicnance. Since these roads and streets have
been dedicated and are consistent with the subdivision plans shown on Exhibit A, there will be
1o required design or construction changes which shall include, without limitation, any revisions
to the cul-de-sacs. Subject to the customary requirements of the applicable City Ordinance(y),
the City will accept the roads and streets for public maintenance at such time as engineering
repoxts are submitted {o the City indicating that the roads and streets have been constructed to the
standards required at the time of approvel of the Plan,

7. With respect to any of the foregoing matters which pursuant to City Ordinance
require formal Board approval, the Director of Development Services and City Staff will
recommend that the Board of Alderman or the Planning and Zoning Board, as applicabls,
approve same provided that the plats, real estate collateral bonds, and related documents are
consistent with the requirements of the City’s land use ordinance.

8. If requested by my client, the understandings set forth herein may be reflected in
an amendment to the PUD Approval.

If the foregoing accurately reflects the City’s position with regard to the issues set forth
above, we ask that you execute below to evidence your consent. My client will rely upon these
understandings if it purchases the Project. ‘

81238830 6




| September 1.6, 2016
Page 4

Thank you for your consideration,

Sincerely,

M uni]ogods LLP// /

David E. Huffine

CONSENTED TO:

City of NewBern, North Carolina

(U Qell

/ % » m’f‘%@i@pmem Services

$1238830_6




,.-i!;.f.
T e ek
ey

g LS SeHanL

P e
PSRN 1Ry
OG0T ¢ PRI

HATAL N7 L

i b3 o g
w

o tors .
5[ wrinmraacty werirpnera 21y i ﬂ

3 g DEFITIRE

§ VRSN avdwan T
PR TROND - g
i Soapeeis O .,

RS AR e e

w

: TR < SSas LZETI00

2T,

\ T,
o \ e e ST S sericen

[

i
TNOEE DE VTG AT kRt THALTY A S0 T80 06 o TEYISEIL ST _
|

¥ FALNITOS RO

Ly e R
a e VL e D

HYI-DTT :
i =R

B
slvine

RO R

AP

BE3

Tr SRR - ¥

CIRS e i eh s

i

iaie
3
4
i

K

4
1
£

Hy

figie!
&
¥

o
i

v o\ S S e

e TS A N B
..1.@.!._1_....|9n
:in,%.n\m..ﬁﬁu....!x..

= e cin o Jo e D o

e

Y PG VA




H !
P
I

i /

..A.w.mun. ey .....vn WW.Q
5

P

N |
|

!

ﬁ
_

i H ]

ERL AL 4 : :

- OGN EIE, T 1 ! MEESL.HFS..”.X?..HH"J Py

NI S et gy : S ALY SRR A BT O & hdlad

ey 2 e I X £ il I A oY ey e o we'So e
N ﬁ.ﬂ.ﬂnjw.%wmﬂ 2ie i

LIS, /J.lmrr. T P B F h

st Erorae o B — .

D

terwlwiwleleihieie
-...J..lr -’u L . . - . i

¥/
4 Fs

o
)
]

T

TP
R
o

THowIn

e (T
b o i

el Mﬂrﬁmumawy»A
wh_“m lm_“l. xﬁm
it

K8 TOAD P 1Saivs benr

2RO SOMS w2E A0E Creg

Fety Thdu SLHIN X,
RNIOpd oG

T
1 telC NG

e
ety Swrinan, e v f
Pt AMYIACESNY

s
2

g
!
i
i

LT
Arah
e,

Ao
=1 30

LT

shi,

e o T = Y, ity - NI
B e
SRRy

L~ s




L0z ‘¢t Jaquapdag ON ‘Uiag MaN

dITAL INV]

ueld buiseud

o
. Pt
PR

e A

57 oot &

S vpm s

2307 Alues 2buIg Z7
3010V §°'8
Apadoly padje|jlon

o

salay [210f 1'9Z

107 Afiey abulg 2z
saI0Y 3igesn 06
Apredoig easielon

4 pod

Q0 J0ef gt O

gsnoy Supsixg = VA 15

SN £ -+
Ajpwel-giny
s Q'S

Apadosd [B1a18][00

apod

leuapisay jemy
SAIYS)
Auadoid [E2l0D

Jpod

SOV ROL TG
SHUY LT +/+
AuegE-RInW

s3I0y aqesy g
fpadols |_iselog

g pod

[EIDSSUEIO)
S310Y ('t
Apadold jzlateion

Y pod
sy EEl Baly [BI0L
$12Y X¥E Azl sibwg
SV GL [ERUapISey eIy
SV TR Apwepniny

seley gy Adedord [epsaunuon

Areluing Apadold je19iefon




Exhibit “B”

Subdivision Improvement Guarantee List

1) Final Topcoat of Asphalt
2) Sidewalk improvements (Streets)
3) Lake Piers and Docks




- M

A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOFPMENT

LOTS 611 - 630, 992 -

1004

TONNSHIFP NO. & CRAVEN COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

BY RECORDING OF THIS PLAT IN THE CRAVEN COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS, THE STREET NAMES THAT WERE
PREVIOUSLY RECORDED AS NOTED BELOW ARE HEREBY CHANGED AS FOLLOWS AND AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT:

Current Street Name
Thomas Sugg Drive

New Street Name
Olivia Road

Emma Katie Lane

Frida Road
Isabelle Street

Meades Way

Leeroy Davis Drive

Ginger Drive

John Russell Road
Lawrence White Blvd

Gabrielle Street

Sofia Street

Alonza French Avenue

Dakota Road

Georgia Bell Court

Ava Street

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY AND ACCURACY

CRAVEN COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

I, BRAD L. SUITT, PLS #-3767, CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS DRAWN UNDER MY SUPERVISION FROM
AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION FROM INFORMATION SHOWN IN DEED BOOK AND
(OR) MAPS REFERENCED ON THIS PLAT; THAT LINES NOT ACTUALLY SURVEYED APPEAR AS BROKEN
LINES AND WERE PLOTTED FROM INFORMATION AS NOTED ON THE PLAT; THAT THE RATIO OF
PRECISION AS CALCULATED BY LATITUDES AND DEPARTURES WAS GREATER THAT 1:10,000; THAT
THE AREA IS COMPUTED BY COORDINATE METHOD; THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH G.S. 47—-30 AS AMENDED. WITNESS MY ORIGINAL SIGNATURE, REGISTRATION NUMBER AND SEAL
THIS THE ___ DAY OF ________A.D., 2019.

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR,

PRELIMINARY PLAT

DO NOT USE FOR RECORDING,

CONVEYANCE OR SALES, FOR
REVIEW PURPOSE'S ONLY

L-3767

CERTIFICATE OF ONNERSHIP AND DPEDICATION

CERTIFICATION OF REGISTRATION BY REGISTER OF DEEDS

FILED FOR REGISTRATION AT

CRAVEN COUNTY NORTH CAROLINA
AM/PM O’CLOCK

THIS DAY OF , 2019
PLAT CABINET SLIDE(S)
DEED BOOK PAGE

REGISTER OF DEEDS/ASSISTANT/DEPUTY

REVIEN OFFICER

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
CRAVEN COUNTY

I, REVIEW OFFICER OF CRAVEN COUNTY,
CERTIFY THAT THE MAP OR PLAT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATION IS AFFIXED
MEETS ALL STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS FOR RECORDING.

DATE:

REVIEW OFFICER

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL STREETS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE WITHIN THE CITY
OF NEW BERN’S PLANNING JURISDICTION, ALL STREETS AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS
SHOWN ON THIS PLAT HAVE BEEN INSTALLED OR COMPLETED OR THAT THEIR
INSTALLATION OR COMPLETION (WITHIN 12 MONTHS AFTER THE DATE BELOW) HAS
BEEN ENSURED BY THE POSTING OF A PERFORMANCE BOND OR OTHER SUFFICIENT
SURETY, AND THAT THE SUBDIVISION SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS IN ALL RESPECTS IN
COMPLIANCE WITH THE NEW BERN CITY CODE, AND THEREFORE THIS PLAT HAS BEEN
APPROVED BY THE NEW BERN PLANNING BOARD, SUBJECT TO ITS BEING RECORDED
IN THE REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE OF CRAVEN COUNTY WITHIN ONE YEAR OF THE
DATE BELOW.

DATE:

.

CITY CLERK MAYOR

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | AM THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY
DESCRIBED HEREON, WHICH PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN THE
SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF NEW BERN, THAT |
FREELY ADOPT THIS PLAN OF SUBDIVISION AND DEDICATE TO
PUBLIC USE ALL AREA SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AS STREETS,
ALLEYS, WALKS, PARKS, OPEN SPACE, AND EASEMENTS,
EXCEPT THOSE SPECIFICALLY INDICATED AS PRIVATE, AND THAT
I WILL MAINTAIN ALL SUCH AREA UNTIL THE OFFER OF
DEDICATION IS ACCEPTED BY THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITY.
ALL PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AS DEDICATED FOR A
PUBLIC USE SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE DEDICATED FOR ANY
OTHER PUBLIC USE AUTHORIZED BY LAW WHEN SUCH OTHER
USE IS APPROVED BY THE PLANNING BOARD IN THE PUBLIC
INTEREST.

OWNER: STARS & STRIPES 4F LLC

BY SEBASTIAN DRAFAC, MANAGER

DATE:

NOTARY CERTIFICATE

________ COUNTY

NORTH CAROLINA

l, A NOTARY PUBLIC OF ______ COUNTY, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT SEBASTIAN DRAPAC APPEARED BEFORE ME THIS DAY AND
ACKNOWLEDGED THE DUE EXECUTION OF THE FOREGOING CERTIFICATE.
WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL THIS DAY OF 2019, A.D.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

VICINITY SKECTCH

. THOMAS ENGINEERING, PA

&

civil engineeringeland developmente«project management

RALEIGH
®

CHARLOTTE
© NEN BERN

P. O. Box 1309, New Bern, NC 28563
www.ThomasEngineeringPA.com
Office: 252.637.2727 Fax: 252.636.2448

GENERAL NOTES

1.

o

-

12.
13.

14.

QOLxN

THIS PROPERTY SCALED IN ZONE X, SHADED X & AE PER FLOOD INSURANCE RATE
MAP NUMBER 3720556100 J, EFFECTIVE DATE: JULY 02, 2004.
PORTIONS OF THIS PROPERTY DID SCALE IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA
WHERE BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS HAVE BEEN DETERMINED.
THIS REPORT IN NO WAY SUPERSEDES THE ABOVE REFERENCED FIRM.
STREETS IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO PUBLIC
STANDARDS AS REQUIRED BY CITY OF NEW BERN SUBDIVISION
REGULATIONS. THE FOLLOWING RESTRICTIONS SHALL ALSO APPLY:
A. PAVEMENT WIDTH SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 22.00 FEET
WITH 2"-6” CURB AND GUTTER.
B KIGHTS_OF=WAY AT INTERSECTIONS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM RADII OF
C. STOP SIGN AND ROAD NAME MARKERS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CITY AND STATE STANDARDS.
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
A. 10 FOOT EASEMENTS ALONG RIGHTS—OF—WAY.
. 10 FOOT EASEMENTS CENTERED ALONG ALL SIDE LOT LINES.
20 FOOT EASEMENTS CENTERED ALONG ALL REAR LOT LINES.
. OTHER EASEMENTS AS SHOWN ON PLAT.
SEWER: CITY OF NEW BERN.
. WATER: CITY OF NEW BERN.
W DENOTES CONCRETE CONTROL MONUMENTS
MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACKS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
A. 5 FOOT SIDE SETBACKS
B. 5 FOOT REAR SETBACKS UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.
C. 20 FOOT FRONT SETBACKS.

D>00om

THE TOTAL LENGTH OF STREETS IS: O' L.F. ALL STREET'S DEDICATED PUBLIC IN PLAT CABINET H, SLIDES 126 C — 127 D
. THE TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS = 33. PHASE SEVEN.

TOTAL ACREAGE IN PHASE SEVEN = 262,737 +/— sq.ft 6.03 +/— acres
ALL CORNERS ARE TO BE MARKED WITH IRON PIPES, UNLESS OTHERWISE

NOTED. LOT CORNERS FALLING IN WATER ARE TO BE MARKED BY WITNESS
CORNERS SET AT THE TOP OF BANK.

. APPROVAL OF THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT BY THE CITY OF NEW BERN PLANNING

BOARD DOES NOT ADDRESS THE ISSUE OF THE EXISTENCE OR
NONEXISTENCE OF WETLANDS WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION. THE ENFORCEMENT
OF WETLAND REGULATIONS UNDER THE SECTION 404 OF THE CLEAN WATER
ACT OF 1899 IS WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF THE U.S. ARMY CORPS OF
ENGINEERS. INQUIRIES CONCERNING THAT MATTER SHOULD BE ADDRESSED
TO THAT AGENCY.

THIS SUBDIVISION IS IN THE R—10A ZONE.

THIS SURVEY CREATES A SUBDIVISION OF LAND IN THE CITY OF NEW BERN

THAT HAS AN ORDINANCE THAT REGULATES PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES NOT CREATE

A NEW STREET OR RIGHT OF WAY.
TREE PLANTINGS SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION 15—362 OF LAND USE ORDINANCE.

. OPEN SPACES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOME OWNERS ASSOQCIATION.
16.

DEED REFERENCE: DEED BOOK 3470, PAGE 210, BOOK 2365, PAGE 175, BOOK 2563, PAGE 235,
BOOK 2402, PAGE 764, BOOK 2530, PAGE 742, CRAVEN COUNTY REGISTRY.

A. OPEN SPACE 0.00 ACRES
B. LAKE 0.00 ACRES
3. ROADS 1.38 ACRES
TOTAL 6.03 ACRES
a FINAL PLAT

AREA TABULATION

1. LOTS 4.65 ACRES
(AVERAGE LOT SIZE = 7,500 SF)
2. COMMON AREAS

TYLER, Home on the Lake

ONNER: STARS £ STRIPES 4F LLC
1123 ZONOLITE RD NE STE 30
ATLANTA, 6A 30306

(FORMERLY LAKE TYLER)
PHASE SEVEN

A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT
CITY OF NEN BERN

NORTH CAROLINA

TOWNSHIP NO. & CRAVEN COUNTY

DATE: 01/20/2019 SHEET: | OF 2

BRAD L. SUITT, PLS #3767

LAND SURVEYING - SITE PLAN DESIGN
ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING - COMMERCIAL - RESIDENTIAL

NEN BERN, NC. 28561
207 TICINO COURT

P O Box 12142
(252)635-3333
blsuitt1@egmail.com CAD291&
GRAPHIC SCALE
( IN FEET )

1 inch = 60 ft.

/




o 3 ,_ﬁ H NS
1 g _ | Mmmw N,
N8E | | TR 28 )
o< _ 30 ~ 0 v /
AN W Ly ' &
258 I __ <5 _ ‘9 Em 3
m m o _ _:I | IHEW = s H —I ) w
388 & | IB8=2 g =59 Ay V
3 .S N : _ mmw S U Z !
= ~
2 2N | wm m A IR ES )Y
25 | S | SCHIN - g1 gy
Sew | W SE L LyQ N § | =
M3 | | Q= NQXmy | =
=0 | w__._ _ 0 Ly BW ,__I._WG NN = Mm =
2z | mm | N _HawN016a 3 ~F
o.mm YNT | » SHZ 5| = 3£0, 0 § 53
39 | | cwZs g 3! FZ30 Y =B &
g WS ) Qe |
o _ s | F = 6NE + Ay 9
_ _ x X W Z BTO%#. < 3 ~ 5
| | ; 1A HEN [
| | <! o 30 G g8 S
3. 2 25 ) \ Mc T:_ 2|9 %T
-5 o _ININTYT s50c T AT2EWO-) N €« 3§18 i °
- 55390V 01NV NON EII\ Al_ L SR >
5§ = s Qc - 0|09
o > i
& _ _(2uand) M 19 S W’ < Nw
£ . VI4OS 0 - Mm
~E ST ) . | 8
Ay = ..ﬁ@ﬁ&%@&)
UH __ O %@.ﬁd@m\l ~—} 7 8
2 ..M _ W \ mzh:z%_ﬁwm,.\wu NON_.OL Mv_aﬁ
m m __ | __ _ﬂmﬂmgﬂl\llJ LNINTS A M T _ 00951 o _r_u._ HW_ID
Sy be e L0 © ISv3 $S300v || —\ | == | F s e —
i 8 | | | R Zoesl o NG K (a0 %Mﬁ%@ T \),@- . T - AL N
) 2 . —/+ 910N . —— T 3 :
4 m __ __ _ | L (0Jop,00:00 | A Wm“ iz Homwﬂommmm./_ LNV TS MMN _ _ “\I — N m@m\gwn%w%% » % % % % % _ﬁ__h_w
k- | ™ 3.9¢8z 6 |_(o10h),00: 931 | E5S
G 5 _ _ o 7 .8C.G S M :01.00001 | _ 4\
| | s0.00 ] ———— : )
m m _ __ Y_ __mt&m I\A.TQNM‘.OQ__ _m lmx m-gumwomwl._ ,,,,,,, '.__ __ ‘mm
® _ £66 107 S840 —J 4 b0k _
=) | ] | ybs #l S
A . s Yo YR o Ets 15
< 8 | BE M i 95BESTS ] g L 0D4o).0000! | | > Q3308 he g
.m _ - mw.\oo -/ ] s e —— R _ = Q|+~ .
w 2 __ WS e /o] S Wi 'l 1 Z2%s ) — A VIR e
7] _ _ 3 _lpbklo.cmbq.s [ w | & Y | ybs |WA.+ E..Qm_ N I it w N % in m m
H m | _ 1) & P _Im”H\HIEm | QOmNm womoom& ££9 107 _KVI_ B \ w 0z ® = Q
ik _ | v G L Imazers 5 ] | | | 819940000001 S O A\ 2
e 810D — ) h N E RN REE =l
o _ m § f | s o | LTy B ¥ - |
| E Q L (DO, 00001 NG e TN
b e Cwitigwy ] | 5 || i | NE - AR w559
| IR wig [, 58S 0 040000001 o Js| | _ | 3 m JEINE
. | Sk | | Bu [ A 8 3 ~Fwmmers Tl £ DY | | | 3 o
S o T By |9 g R ZZrn 1328 | | |
& __ i | | _&mm L 45108,00 00} =3 =S ! t.v%.vmawﬁ,m“ g b | | _
EE | : = o |,|_4=w __,Wr_ om_ 9z9 107 Omm G£9 107 | W | ln_ _ | 1))
Su __ 24 H __ © _,mm.RMWSImUm 3 e (ioh.00001_ 0y __ 659 __ | __ 2(3/3(8/8
-~2Z g seiop — ] mni — T — — 107 AR
g | Em_“_n, | | o e g |l 3] N ] | | | | _ N
14 _ | 5 S ek *oooo A 1 2] I8 P S 1 —— [ | HBIRIG
E_& _ W _ __ S L ho%ot\&ﬁot 3|5 S | 34°bs %A&ﬂ.m & _ F—— L_ __ _
zy : | | R~ F.068z¢r S __lgo.o,,mm o3 99 307 | | | |
%mP | __ : »w _,m 5.62.51 mlﬁ y ToIoN.0000L | ! __ 859 107 __ _ |
_ oo 71 0| W9 || | BTeEESS T ]
W | | | 1w __ Emmm\ﬁommm_ SRR Wwo.wm%m.EmJ —5——— | | | | Weolnlyle
i _ | _lhEo,m 07 Sl m S Bybs |V\+ E.om K _ e | _ A
3 _ | = 21,00 00k , 5 + 000°9 _ ——— : /Uv VIVIVV
_ _ s 7.00p7¢ 3 % QOva 307 w_ 07 | _ !
> S9.00 /4 WK [ g N _ 07 I =
_ __wimmmm\w o 8N s ,m@_ goegesrs1| b e | ! | | | & TY T |
] w Sa.ioD — N
| " oo | |23 BN 53 X8 | e _ | | o Y4
| 20001, I R 0., 3 | . | § % |
__ __M. ER .:98.82.61 51 A W.QW#W&SNSNIJ W P Ecm._ s __ | _ _ V. | WR || _
Qesi00 74 5, S — A _ 959 307 _ _ Fu |
L 307 $900 = /% 4170 § N RSHS R - _ _
| = wissoon 5 | X980 B | A L P O e S 14
| S eoaror 5 o229 01 Y = g | | Q| 1O LT
| 8 SIS |§ S oiobo00l i) 8 =5 L ses e | L N E . || W
saliop — : - — e — hl -
| S e o | SE e S e S Q 2 S R i a =
0 o ) I~ ~S840D0 — N 3
| B woidas ol | IS AR | e _ WA I8 . W
_ _I”IHIL M _QNNmNOQ Qm | mR _ - || _ $
L_ 8 99.62.51S | = 00000 | | N I )
T~ __w.t.go&am@__ g [l 1| [3 e AT ] _ | [T
~—_ _IQU.w%@N 107 _ w m _Mwmoo —/+ Ed,_ o _ |1
’ SN T~ IILPQDQL% e =/+ 000°9 ——— ﬂ LU
Lﬁ V\ONNQW ~— _I,wqmlll _’QOkQONm 107 w_ |
SR SRR (S b X2
—_— S8.40D — . n — — &
~~ MWﬁ __wf,@m &\m&mwm_ m m@_ﬂw . %w.ﬂlm.l_ lllllll < v
T~ n o1 | | S S riol - ,
|y st 107 . /(”I!‘
| ~e TI95850s L L i0.00001 ) . B ———
~ > —~ - _,O,mmbc —/+ /) Ne) rT.xeael
//.// /// // Mx Um..vl\.? QMNN.W _ m ¢ _mwkoc h‘WcﬂlWl._ - Em
km. ~I9SN = —— _H/I Iqmm\ mnﬁ | | ybs IVA.T E..Qm‘ llll C.—.E
m.Wn “>\VW‘//\<\.RU\: T~ 6' o 81§ 1070 £ o S8
m Rm.///\aﬁ. aszi - 5 —_— S56°C/ »&ﬂ QU*O.C 0000 m ¥9 j07 _ SMG
= qUxﬁm\m Se-w 9¢L S3a17s W 13nigy - _lH — m %+nNu
| // —_ gvo m- ,,,,,,,, —_
LN, YN 3 QW\W\ ~—_ ———"10bjoy porgy 8 o epesls ——= . | O8<
/ & WT\I $\ e W-Om'ml.@ L 3 _t.vmoll\.T 710 § . L +¢
. W\@wznww S - .69.21 S S " %S@m . B 5 m
SWyy, . Jy, Iz L{1oyo, o r9 301 Tm
/Y 4 II.CPSBD _
wéf&/ . E\t ﬂlﬂslxl R 3.96.92.¢ | - | - e
9 .00 | o] 19ss.00 uww 7 O . N A==
. .m _—Q/v,t.vm |\++ mfo w. _mw.GU —/+ 510 N
%\ _ L9 “ow@mm_ N _t bs —/+ ceo@m‘_ Jors
o QEOt ) O q 919 107 m 9 107
QX000 J 010,00
> [~ ————— IISNL
| 3.99.82.6T S @Jlow. -
o [ st Bl | (8 SGBZI1 S
o Be520 7 210 K N o o) =
g i Nﬂm\wmgw z w.m m_ 3 smﬂﬁww&& -~
. S| g moo T " Lo o000 S
S o T Ty —— 2
- S|, 2Pt s VEEZ TN : 3
Q 00 71 4ol QIS R IAR XSS . 3 5
. QHbs ~/ | 8 005°9
m . _ 0009 A..IL 8 |y 28 07 S / - \ =
- - _,hUF &NE _ wod. _ | *%\MM%W\«\\WX.:QED& / S \
_ T bl 3.95.82.51 aaF g wiopopopl | — _/ )
S e, W llmad s TR
® - ST G300 % B LS 8 M.98.82.81NG, - 5 557 30 — - —_ _ mA
) : 9 9l mm.é.d%:%ﬂ@@%n : 8 L@%&m Emwm,\\omovﬁp: » mwzm\g,whqmmm:m T T 30" BUTER | E N
' 1V 74 . P iy .0 —_ . — I . N
ANm v1d mmm.oom_u E (% 434408 0% n% @ \\:ﬁ _ | __ R
- S 52. e _ ~ L |
5 N e | & | _ =
> 9 | 3 | o -
% . | AWA ‘ O __ 0 @
1]
. [ v ’ .W | vIAW
s B Yl 07
S 2 o \ I = M \ R~ | & E.U
. WY:N._M o, | s Ty : A | W ) Z5
O = VVn\ _ i} M v . X Q
OSEz _ T3 . Q3
M X W ! W L _ Mu. Sa m ‘ W 0 E_Aln
QFEZ 2 . T 5w | gy J M
#3280 | 589 | ss¥8 \ F:
S ~ m | gaed | as¥g | L
= ; 2 g YEAR | 2© N . %
a VN\@ 1 Z & RN _ g . Ty
= % = & W x m | ‘ Ty
s - s :W.R _ . W
2 =3 _ 5 | _ i
S S 2 U g _ | R
% Y- > 5 8 _
s %) S Y S o - 5 _ .
M : R
. o ! AR : 3 . VR | S
= S S = Q3 ° O & - £ | J
Z = -l o L O o ~ —
= 3 S ') W W X s O _wn._ < |
g g x = Q& S & v ©F C !
S 5 = W 3 3 RGN © & "
Z 3 25 w BoFS MoT2 O F0O L L
S e S S5 RYS = © e S < Ik Eu o
= W=z ) S o > 2 W 5 O =z K K
Ly Ly L Jw ~ - - IS0 = W = Luy 4 O =
o 5 3 S s Xl 5 & a0 S S x
S0 & 2 u 3 = S _m_R.__._D._U@MDIn_ 0w < > RY_._W._MO
>z >, 2 s = a = NEQ W > WL T W
ZZ2sshd S3y W . o o O 3 WH ~O m Q ) o=z & =
RMPwmo LWSC%w R d8 2 & £ g e50.- 2z = a Swo?
/NFFCLm_BELL =R DZEsS a327%8 P 7y L T3 € R
©o 9 .~ z, Q4. X =g O Qzag O ) = <
pmmmm%mwwmmmmmm G g g non < S 5153
mmmmmwwﬁwmwmmf se o | 1] . S 2§ 3¢
EENRSCD:.WW%WMUWDOn WMH _ 0 < _Aln L < D:w
R R oo =% W _ | G > 2 NS S S
E.POW_H. oo SEDLW | _ % , © $ EC PR
. ~ - L =
soifmadzyysny| 2 Z| | cEsSR B g
80 3 | 3 =O Q =
z< _ W O % > E % =
= oS~ Q ~ <
< _LN,_ x QW W —_ =
S > Z x |O < ©
L <5 |98 T
= o O |9 K =2
/ 0 S W O o | v <
L Q 0 L
. O S,k 9 ) Lown L
J2348 2 S
B




TONNSHIFP NO. &, CRAVEN COUNTY, NORTH

BY RECORDING OF THIS PLAT IN THE CRAVEN COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS, THE STREET NAMES THAT WERE
PREVIOUSLY RECORDED AS NOTED BELOW ARE HEREBY CHANGED AS FOLLOWS AND AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT:

Current Street Name New Street Name
Thomas Sugg Drive Olivia Road
Emma Katie Lane Frida Road
Meades Way Isabelle Street
Leeroy Davis Drive Ginger Drive

John Russell Road Gabrielle Street
Lawrence White Blvd Sofia Street
Alonza French Avenue Dakota Road
Georgia Bell Court Ava Street

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY AND ACCURACY

CRAVEN COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

CERTIFICATE OF ONNERSHIP AND DPEDICATION

I, BRAD L. SUITT, PLS #-3767, CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS DRAWN UNDER MY SUPERVISION FROM
AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION FROM INFORMATION SHOWN IN DEED BOOK AND
(OR) MAPS REFERENCED ON THIS PLAT; THAT LINES NOT ACTUALLY SURVEYED APPEAR AS BROKEN | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | AM THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY
LINES AND WERE PLOTTED FROM INFORMATION AS NOTED ON THE PLAT; THAT THE RATIO OF DESCRIBED HEREON, WHICH PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN THE
PRECISION AS CALCULATED BY LATITUDES AND DEPARTURES WAS GREATER THAT 1:10,000; THAT
THE AREA IS COMPUTED BY COORDINATE METHOD; THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE ?gggz\gs,g%,\é;f G-,-‘,#é 73(2,/\4]3 gff-__- QZIJEBD(I;JSY‘IO?\IF /:INEDW DBEEDR;g:A T-,EIATEI
WITH G.S. 47—30 AS AMENDED. WITNESS MY ORIGINAL SIGNATURE, REGISTRATION NUMBER AND SEAL

PUBLIC USE ALL AREA SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AS STREETS,

THIS THE ___ DAY OF _______A.D., 2019.

ALLEYS, WALKS, PARKS, OPEN SPACE, AND EASEMENTS,
EXCEPT THOSE SPECIFICALLY INDICATED AS PRIVATE, AND THAT
I WILL MAINTAIN ALL SUCH AREA UNTIL THE OFFER OF
DEDICATION IS ACCEPTED BY THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITY.
ALL PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AS DEDICATED FOR A
PUBLIC USE SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE DEDICATED FOR ANY
OTHER PUBLIC USE AUTHORIZED BY LAW WHEN SUCH OTHER
USE IS APPROVED BY THE PLANNING BOARD IN THE PUBLIC
INTEREST.

PRELIMINARY PLAT

DO NOT USE FOR RECORDING,

CONVEYANCE OR SALES, FOR
REVIEW PURPOSE'S ONLY

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, L-3767

CERTIFICATION OF REGISTRATION BY REGISTER OF DEEDS OWNER: STARS & STRIPES 4F LLC

CRAVEN COUNTY NORTH CAROLINA
FILED FOR REGISTRATION AT AM/PM O’CLOCK BY SEBASTIAN DRAFAC, MANAGER
THIS DAY OF , 2019
PLAT CABINET SLIDE(S) DATE:
DEED BOOK PAGE

REGISTER OF DEEDS/ASSISTANT/DEPUTY

REVIEN OFFICER

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
CRAVEN COUNTY

I, REVIEW OFFICER OF CRAVEN COUNTY,
CERTIFY THAT THE MAP OR PLAT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATION IS AFFIXED
MEETS ALL STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS FOR RECORDING.

DATE:

NOTARY CERTIFICATE

NORTH CAROLINA  ________ COUNTY

REVIEW OFFICER l, A NOTARY PUBLIC OF ______ COUNTY, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT SEBASTIAN DRAPAC APPEARED BEFORE ME THIS DAY AND
ACKNOWLEDGED THE DUE EXECUTION OF THE FOREGOING CERTIFICATE.
WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL THIS DAY OF 2019, A.D.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL STREETS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE WITHIN THE CITY
OF NEW BERN’S PLANNING JURISDICTION, ALL STREETS AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS
SHOWN ON THIS PLAT HAVE BEEN INSTALLED OR COMPLETED OR THAT THEIR
INSTALLATION OR COMPLETION (WITHIN 12 MONTHS AFTER THE DATE BELOW) HAS

A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT
LOTS 971-9491, 1005-100&

VICINITY SKECTCH

CARCOLINA

GENERAL NOTES

1.

o

-

12.
13.

14.
. OPEN SPACES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOME OWNERS ASSOQCIATION.

16.

. THE TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS = 25. PHASE EIGHT.

QOLxN

. APPROVAL OF THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT BY THE CITY OF NEW BERN PLANNING

THIS PROPERTY SCALED IN ZONE X, SHADED X & AE PER FLOOD INSURANCE RATE

MAP NUMBER 3720556100 J, EFFECTIVE DATE: JULY 02, 2004.

PORTIONS OF THIS PROPERTY DID SCALE IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA

WHERE BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS HAVE BEEN DETERMINED.

THIS REPORT IN NO WAY SUPERSEDES THE ABOVE REFERENCED FIRM.

STREETS IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO PUBLIC

STANDARDS AS REQUIRED BY CITY OF NEW BERN SUBDIVISION

REGULATIONS. THE FOLLOWING RESTRICTIONS SHALL ALSO APPLY:

A. PAVEMENT WIDTH SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 22.00 FEET
WITH 2"-6” CURB AND GUTTER.

B KIGHTS_OF=WAY AT INTERSECTIONS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM RADII OF

C. STOP SIGN AND ROAD NAME MARKERS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CITY AND STATE STANDARDS.

DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

A. 10 FOOT EASEMENTS ALONG RIGHTS—OF—WAY.

. 10 FOOT EASEMENTS CENTERED ALONG ALL SIDE LOT LINES.

20 FOOT EASEMENTS CENTERED ALONG ALL REAR LOT LINES.

. OTHER EASEMENTS AS SHOWN ON PLAT.

SEWER: CITY OF NEW BERN.

. WATER: CITY OF NEW BERN.

W DENOTES CONCRETE CONTROL MONUMENTS

MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACKS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

A. 5 FOOT SIDE SETBACKS

B. 5 FOOT REAR SETBACKS UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.

C. 20 FOOT FRONT SETBACKS.

THE TOTAL LENGTH OF STREETS IS: 0' L.F. ALL STREET'S DEDICATED PUBLIC IN PLAT CABINET H, SLIDES 126 C — 127 D

D>00om

TOTAL ACREAGE IN PHASE EIGHT = 211,106 +/— sq.ft 4.84 +/— acres
ALL CORNERS ARE TO BE MARKED WITH IRON PIPES, UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED. LOT CORNERS FALLING IN WATER ARE TO BE MARKED BY WITNESS
CORNERS SET AT THE TOP OF BANK.

BOARD DOES NOT ADDRESS THE ISSUE OF THE EXISTENCE OR

NONEXISTENCE OF WETLANDS WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION. THE ENFORCEMENT AREA TABULATION

OF WETLAND REGULATIONS UNDER THE SECTION 404 OF THE CLEAN WATER 1. LOTS 3.78 ACRES
ACT OF 1899 IS WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF THE U.S. ARMY CORPS OF (AVERAGE LOT SIZE = 7,500 SF)
ENGINEERS. INQUIRIES CONCERNING THAT MATTER SHOULD BE ADDRESSED 2. COMMON AREAS

TO THAT AGENCY. A. OPEN SPACE 0.00 ACRES
THIS SUBDIVISION IS IN THE R—10A ZONE. B. LAKE 0.00 ACRES
THIS SURVEY CREATES A SUBDIVISION OF LAND IN THE CITY OF NEW BERN 3. ROADS 1.06 ACRES
THAT HAS AN ORDINANCE THAT REGULATES PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES NOT CREATE TOTAL 4.84 ACRES

A NEW STREET OR RIGHT OF WAY.
TREE PLANTINGS SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION 15—362 OF LAND USE ORDINANCE.

DEED REFERENCE: DEED BOOK 3470, PAGE 210, BOOK 2365, PAGE 175, BOOK 2563, PAGE 235,
BOOK 2402, PAGE 764, BOOK 2530, PAGE 742, CRAVEN COUNTY REGISTRY. /

FINAL PLAT

TYLER, Home on the Lake

(FORMERLY LAKE TYLER)
PHASE EIGHT
A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

CITY OF NEN BERN

TOWNSHIP NO. & CRAVEN COUNTY NORTH CAROLINA

DATE: 01/20/2019 SHEET: | OF 2

BRAD L. SUITT, PLS #3767

LAND SURVEYING - SITE PLAN DESIGN
ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING - COMMERCIAL - RESIDENTIAL
NEN BERN, NC. 28561
207 TICINO COURT
PO Box 12142

B B P or Aoy SANCE BOND O OTUER SUTICENT | © (252)655-5855

APPROVED BY THE NEW GERN PLANNING BOARD, SUBJECT T0 ITS BENG RECORDED blsuitt 1@gmail.com CAD2918

IN THE REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE OF CRAVEN COUNTY WITHIN ONE YEAR OF THE

DATE BELOW. GRAPHIC SCALE

DATE: P. O. Box 1309, New Bern, NC 28563 ® A e 210
\ THOMAS ENGINEERING, PA v et
\ www.ThomasEngineeringPA.com ONNER: STARS £ STRIPES 4F LLC

CITY CLERK MAYOR W civil engineeringeland developmentesproject management Office: 252.637.2727 Fax: 252.636.2448 " 1123 ZONOLITE RD NE STE 30 ( IN FEET )
k ATLANTA, GA 30306 1 inch = 60 ft. /




~

CERTIFICATION OF REGISTRATION BY REGISTER OF DEEDS

LEGEND

@ = EXISTING IRON PIPE
EIP = EXISTING IRON PIPE
O = NEW IRON PIPE
R/W = RIGHT OF WAY

SQ.FT. = SQUARE FEET
= CONTROL CONCRETE MONUMENT

[}
A = PK NAL
Q> = UTILITY POLE
MBL = MINIMUM BUILDING LINE
C/L = CENTERLINE OF EXISTING PAVEMENT
P/L = PROPERTY LINE
C1 = CURVE TABLE
L1 = LINE TABLE
P/L = PROPERTY LINE
———m = 10'X70° NCDOT SIGHT TRIANGLE

INDICATES CITY OF NEW BERN
ASSIGNED STREET ADDRESS
LINE WEIGHT LEGEND
PROPERTY LINE

— — — — —— = MINIMUM BUILDING LINE

PROPERTY TIE

DASHED LINE

NOT SURVEYED

PLOTTED BY DEED

OR COMPUTATION

CENTERLINE OF RIGHT OF WAY

NCSR #1451

PK CENTERLINE — CENTERLINE INTERSECTION
OF GRACIE FARM ROAD & CASTLEGATE ROAD,
EXISTING PAVMENT

GRACIE FARM ROAD
60' RN (public)

CURVE TABLE
CURVE RADIVS LENGTH DIRECTION DISTANCE
C-200 300.00 57.55 S O7°23'50" E 57.47
c-201 274.50 46.94 S 07°5938" E 46.89
Cc-202 274.50 5.72 S 02°29'53" E 5.72
C-220 600.00 58.70 S 12°40'47" E 58.67
c-221 25.00 39.27 N 29°3104" E 35.36
c-222 35.00 19.45 S &9°33'55" E 19.20
c-223 35.00 7.81 S 67°15'1T" E 7.0
Cc-224 50.00 55.99 S &T°032T' N 53.11
C-225 50.00 41.15 S 31°23'52" N 40.00
C-226 50.00 41.15 S 15°45'31" E 40.00
c-227 50.00 41.15 S 62°54'54" E 40.00
C-228 50.00 55.51 N 61°42'06" E 52.70
c-229 385.00 7.81 S 36°17T25" N 7.80
Cc-230 35.00 19.45 S 58°36'03" N 19.20
c-231 25.00 39.27 N 60°25'S6" N 35.36
~ N

e_
) L T
< N72’09°28"E_ 1308.85 (fofaD _ _ | |
g_A\T___ _____ 74 — < cm———Tm==="= i T T T T — e = - % %
_________________ - e | | |
2 A _:“2@ - ﬁ | |
. IR %J || ] | |
S _/ _ |
\ B s | \ e
= | 3 a2 OF —— T / |
oy [ N . —
.' l : //EE) //§§ % \";\\\\
, R 10A Ofl NI N 1% —
| | PHASE NINE B - - = |
. CURVE TABLE Q ! S T T -
. ’ ; CURVE RADIUS LENGTH DIRECTION DISTANCE Ig (ﬁ; I / : o~ T =
c-17 600.00 74.52 N 12°24'36" N 74.27 S 5 " o T
l l c-198 600.00 72.64 N 05°2253" N 12.84 : ’§ all 1 3 FUWRZENQ.EVELOPMENT" S
NN c-199 800.00 84.67 N T7°4941" E 34.65 ’ :"9 gl |- § PHASERT_E1;€A
.| @l | .
| 8 T ’/’/‘9
- ' - |
____________ ] IRTE| (T
_________________ ~ =2
—————————————————————— VAL
AT T — —— N 74°31'04" F \J = _ ~ —_———
PLAT CABINET H SLIDES 126C — 127D T oAd T . — l ‘i ~ s x> T T ———
_________________ 723'77(1.01.00 PUBLIGer 1 _— a . §____\__——~_____e
—————————————————— FORMERLY LEER W - T N S O '
GRS A8 Sseg) ) o T B BN E———— S
_ o —_——
N NS~ 7 0 T T T T T T —
e o L X g/f — —— FORMERLY LERROY DAVIS DRivE
4 :LLI (7Y .
R TN ZevEon
X < , g "FU .
N 7437 ar £ =31 3 ’§§ oD ELZMENT
74°'31°04"E  760.88"(total) 3 & l%, B PHASE TEN
, 8579 555 |~ 000" 1| 8000”11 3000" N S8 (@
%‘* ~ IIQ?';E)’I]w*%m—llrém—,rw—lrm—,rw—,rW—I_ 4“[0 '§ }—éf— ——————
,Lg“rSTg ".ul 'Er\g:éJ = Emgg Eu: E :i;,%’ u/|s qég’) e §§ Ha o , ,r 759,07 R & e T T T T T
SIS téc%{.ﬁ@a{f’ ,@53.“"'Ex,”’%'llsp‘“o’a”g:,gw%gt“,ﬁ e | T s =
ksm;‘iﬁ‘l S35 3R SERRNE! ‘e*s}ﬂfg, gi’}ﬂaﬁ §°’$\'m' @N{Jd 85 |-§’§§- 513
N éo)‘j 1 7S¢ "0, -\‘QV- :Q ~Q H So N Q5+ c "6'+ b3 = +°\ (C\DJ_ N = u
g 25 §Qg~’8qw~|§81.‘ﬂl 8+ iy | 873+ N8I IN|G 3T Ny | FUTURE .
—LLAIE <5 9|8 g5 o8 S S$s I8 83 Al 78r 9l 8 | ¥ {E e ZONED Rojoa 1ENT!
22 41.% 20000 so.oP e o ‘g—j—% ?j_’ml@y §_ §°‘ g_éﬁc_) - lLI, g( . PHASE ELEZ
e | anlon | i | g, ) W8
! | - [f__a;t_iﬂ@_w_‘_/ /@9:751L -iI.L-//9—81sq.ft ,/ e 7 T .00 @Oﬂ 40 E %) K\
7Ty 0.22 +/— acres - — 74’ T T
30 BUFFER & Jf\// s Y ! PLAT CABINET 1, SLoes"gs s o — —ISABELL REET W3 ~—rr0uo+« ,
T 6,05 — Sq.fts . — = ! i - A —_— — —
,’ o ! .749++/{ acf-’e?g/ ) ‘/'t\&w T - q Ic 51 RN - — - — ) PRELIMINARY PLAT
Ié' RE DEVELOPMENT %k o il .oo 60.00° 40 q I DO NOT USE FOR RECORDING,
_ " MULTI FAMILY 1 7431'04°W &[S e _boellsio] . —_60. 60.00" . 0 - — CONVEYANCE OR SALES, FOR
LN / a 58 WIS T WIR 20 o ~ ot = e P ) @m - “ORMER REVIEW PURPOSE’S ONLY
g, PHASEFIFTEEN 100, 10" (fofa) B8 Qe 58 y|R 58 o8 S¢"MB < wlRiay a|le— oo — o T T T T E T EET \
XS | . . Lot 982 “\? N O 3 o) uﬁ o(omggl‘a ®» O B T8 s . = T . "‘-8'.""55 q:ﬁ '2 7/
’g'c‘ﬂo’ ZONEDR-10A I500L6°t+7/005 ftgl /T 11,176 +/- sq.ft /‘ ‘gg,’ L\fm}qg,’ NER ‘&.‘l Ltgc;{, laoj SN O‘ﬁ o8, s 5’ Lg 55 Q15,58 S |:g 52, & ! FINAL PLAT
: 5 A TSt . — acres (e k) : w +\TI§ S ON\J & & 1 °NIES, o =28 |-
oy | § 01+ g s P R SRR §3$+ 9 [8::2'5]|8::MY 8o VUR g3\IY SRS B, tg,iﬂ“.
|85 e —— s Do _ 5¢ al¥ 85 @878 187 l87s: Hlgis, 2G5, 8|S VRIS 00 ChfE me on t e
<59 WS L8443 _ | 6000 | L 6000 ||L 6000 " @d,“ﬁ = o A S5 9|R 8¥ S "go INY|@ (FORMERLY LAKE TYLER) -
8], S/ | 2. .00° 1| 60.00° || s0.00 o, ss NE g5 8
ENNS o€ =S — JJL 60.00° || 60.00° | I__ZQ.M__!< 2 PHASE EIGHT
’ge“gi "y Ef«'-\; ,’ S0 S74'31°04'W_ 801.89"(fotal o |18, A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT
! 85%’ TN ELOPMENT '8 | | B9 o |l || ST T T CITY OF NEA BERN
533 PHASE SEVEN NN S "FUTURE ENT" 5 S| T
N):_ 2 ZON@ R_1o A Q;‘TL'EJ -<(, TOWNSHIP NO. & CRAVEN COUNTY NORTH CAROLINA
L ET';L PHASE SE\/EN bL%) ’§ | DATE: 01/20/2019 SHEET: 2 OF 2
S Sy BRAD L. SUITT, PLS #3767
—_— — | N\ ———— E , hd r
\ \33754 86}(?4# ________________________ J /} EL’.;(AND 5U§VEYIN6 - SITE PLAN DESIGN
) (o) (o] T T T VIRONMENTAL FPLANNING - COMMERCIAL - RESIDENTIAL
______ $74°31'04' W _ ——— NEAN BERN, NC. 28561
______________ (FORMERL — ., T _ . .
______________________ ‘PUB’L’_?";";,KATIE LANE) 863.59" (total) - e ——— 207 TICINO COURT
__________ R/W P O Box 12142
(252)635-3333
blsuitt1@egmail.com CAD291&
GRAPHIC SCALE
60 0 30 60 120 240
P. 0. Box 1309, New Bern, NC 28563 e e ey —
est 1983 ONNER: STARS & STRIPES 4F LLC
1123 ZONOLITE RD NE STE 30 ( IN FEET )
ATLANTA, GA 30306 1 inch = 60 ft. /

www.ThomasEngineeringPA.com

. THOMAS ENGINEERING, PA

civil engineeringesland developmentsproject management Office: 252.637.2727 Fax: 252.636.2448

CRAVEN COUNTY NORTH CAROLINA
FILED FOR REGISTRATION AT AM/PM O’CLOCK

THIS DAY OF , 2019
PLAT CABINET SLIDE(S)
DEED BOOK PAGE

REGISTER OF DEEDS/ASSISTANT/DEPUTY

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
CRAVEN COUNTY

I, , REVIEW OFFICER OF CRAVEN COUNTY,

CERTIFY THAT THE MAP OR PLAT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATION IS AFFIXED
MEETS ALL STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS FOR RECORDING.

DATE:

REVIEW OFFICER

(or1and) M/ .09
IANA aTIIHHONAT

N



ont

TONNSHIF NO. & CRAVEN COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

BY RECORDING OF THIS PLAT IN THE CRAVEN COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS, THE STREET NAMES THAT WERE
PREVIOUSLY RECORDED AS NOTED BELOW ARE HEREBY CHANGED AS FOLLOWS AND AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT:

Current Street Name New Street Name

Thomas Sugg Drive Olivia Road

Emma Katie Lane Frida Road

Meades Way Isabelle Street

Leeroy Davis Drive Ginger Drive

John Russell Road Gabrielle Street

Lawrence White Blvd Sofia Street

Alonza French Avenue Dakota Road

Georgia Bell Court Ava Street

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY AND ACCURACY

CRAVEN COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

CERTIFICATE OF ONNERSHIP AND DPEDICATION

I, BRAD L. SUITT, PLS #-3767, CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS DRAWN UNDER MY SUPERVISION FROM
AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION FROM INFORMATION SHOWN IN DEED BOOK AND
(OR) MAPS REFERENCED ON THIS PLAT; THAT LINES NOT ACTUALLY SURVEYED APPEAR AS BROKEN
LINES AND WERE PLOTTED FROM INFORMATION AS NOTED ON THE PLAT; THAT THE RATIO OF
PRECISION AS CALCULATED BY LATITUDES AND DEPARTURES WAS GREATER THAT 1:10,000; THAT
THE AREA IS COMPUTED BY COORDINATE METHOD; THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH G.S. 47—-30 AS AMENDED. WITNESS MY ORIGINAL SIGNATURE, REGISTRATION NUMBER AND SEAL
THIS THE ___ DAY OF ________A.D., 2019.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | AM THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY
DESCRIBED HEREON, WHICH PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN THE
SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF NEW BERN, THAT |
FREELY ADOPT THIS PLAN OF SUBDIVISION AND DEDICATE TO
PUBLIC USE ALL AREA SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AS STREETS,
ALLEYS, WALKS, PARKS, OPEN SPACE, AND EASEMENTS,
EXCEPT THOSE SPECIFICALLY INDICATED AS PRIVATE, AND THAT
I WILL MAINTAIN ALL SUCH AREA UNTIL THE OFFER OF
DEDICATION IS ACCEPTED BY THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITY.
ALL PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AS DEDICATED FOR A
PUBLIC USE SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE DEDICATED FOR ANY
OTHER PUBLIC USE AUTHORIZED BY LAW WHEN SUCH OTHER
USE IS APPROVED BY THE PLANNING BOARD IN THE PUBLIC
INTEREST.

PRELIMINARY PLAT

DO NOT USE FOR RECORDING,

CONVEYANCE OR SALES, FOR
REVIEW PURPOSE'S ONLY

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, L-3767

CERTIFICATION OF REGISTRATION BY REGISTER OF DEEDS OWNER: STARS & STRIPES 4F LLC

CRAVEN COUNTY NORTH CAROLINA

FILED FOR REGISTRATION AT AM/PM O’CLOCK

THIS DAY OF , 2019
PLAT CABINET SLIDE(S) DATE:

DEED BOOK PAGE

BY SEBASTIAN DRAFAC, MANAGER

REGISTER OF DEEDS/ASSISTANT/DEPUTY

REVIEN OFFICER

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
CRAVEN COUNTY

I, REVIEW OFFICER OF CRAVEN COUNTY,
CERTIFY THAT THE MAP OR PLAT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATION IS AFFIXED
MEETS ALL STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS FOR RECORDING.

DATE:

NOTARY CERTIFICATE

NORTH CAROLINA  ________ COUNTY

REVIEW OFFICER l, A NOTARY PUBLIC OF ______ COUNTY, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT SEBASTIAN DRAPAC APPEARED BEFORE ME THIS DAY AND
ACKNOWLEDGED THE DUE EXECUTION OF THE FOREGOING CERTIFICATE.
WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL THIS DAY OF 2019, A.D.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL STREETS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE WITHIN THE CITY
OF NEW BERN’S PLANNING JURISDICTION, ALL STREETS AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS
SHOWN ON THIS PLAT HAVE BEEN INSTALLED OR COMPLETED OR THAT THEIR
INSTALLATION OR COMPLETION (WITHIN 12 MONTHS AFTER THE DATE BELOW) HAS
BEEN ENSURED BY THE POSTING OF A PERFORMANCE BOND OR OTHER SUFFICIENT
SURETY, AND THAT THE SUBDIVISION SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS IN ALL RESPECTS IN
COMPLIANCE WITH THE NEW BERN CITY CODE, AND THEREFORE THIS PLAT HAS BEEN
APPROVED BY THE NEW BERN PLANNING BOARD, SUBJECT TO ITS BEING RECORDED
IN THE REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE OF CRAVEN COUNTY WITHIN ONE YEAR OF THE
DATE BELOW.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

DATE:

CITY CLERK MAYOR

.

A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOFPMENT
LOTS &551-5673

VICINITY SKECTCH

P. O. Box 1309, New Bern, NC 28563
www.ThomasEngineeringPA.com

. THOMAS ENGINEERING, PA

&

Office: 252.637.2727 Fax: 252.636.2448

civil engineeringeland developmente«project management

GENERAL NOTES

1.

o

-

12.
13.

14.
16.

QLN

. APPROVAL OF THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT BY THE CITY OF NEW BERN PLANNING

OF WETLAND REGULATIONS UNDER THE SECTION 404 OF THE CLEAN WATER 1. LOTS 3.51 ACRES
ACT OF 1899 IS WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF THE U.S. ARMY CORPS OF (AVERAGE LOT SIZE = 7,500 SF)
ENGINEERS. INQUIRIES CONCERNING THAT MATTER SHOULD BE ADDRESSED 2. COMMON AREAS
TO THAT AGENCY. A. OPEN SPACE 0.00 ACRES
THIS SUBDIVISION IS IN THE R—10A ZONE. B. LAKE 0.00 ACRES
THIS SURVEY CREATES A SUBDIVISION OF LAND IN THE CITY OF NEW BERN 3. ROADS 0.84 ACRES
THAT HAS AN ORDINANCE THAT REGULATES PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES NOT CREATE TOTAL 4.35 ACRES
A NEW STREET OR RIGHT OF WAY.
TREE PLANTINGS SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION 15—362 OF LAND USE ORDINANCE.

. OPEN SPACES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOME OWNERS ASSOQCIATION.
DEED REFERENCE: DEED BOOK 3470, PAGE 210, BOOK 2365, PAGE 175, BOOK 2563, PAGE 235,
BOOK 2402, PAGE 764, BOOK 2530, PAGE 742, CRAVEN COUNTY REGISTRY. / FIN AL PLAT

THIS PROPERTY SCALED IN ZONE X, SHADED X & AE PER FLOOD INSURANCE RATE
MAP NUMBER 3720556100 J, EFFECTIVE DATE: JULY 02, 2004.
PORTIONS OF THIS PROPERTY DID SCALE IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA
WHERE BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS HAVE BEEN DETERMINED.
THIS REPORT IN NO WAY SUPERSEDES THE ABOVE REFERENCED FIRM.
STREETS IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO PUBLIC
STANDARDS AS REQUIRED BY CITY OF NEW BERN SUBDIVISION
REGULATIONS. THE FOLLOWING RESTRICTIONS SHALL ALSO APPLY:
A. PAVEMENT WIDTH SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 22.00 FEET
WITH 2—=6" CURB AND GUTTER.
B. Iz?éGZIOTSEE%I-_',_—WAY AT INTERSECTIONS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM RADII OF
C. STOP SIGN AND ROAD NAME MARKERS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CITY AND STATE STANDARDS.
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
A. 10 FOOT EASEMENTS ALONG RIGHTS—OF—-WAY.
. 10 FOOT EASEMENTS CENTERED ALONG ALL SIDE LOT LINES.
20 FOOT EASEMENTS CENTERED ALONG ALL REAR LOT LINES.
. OTHER EASEMENTS AS SHOWN ON PLAT.
SEWER: CITY OF NEW BERN.
. WATER: CITY OF NEW BERN.
B DENOTES CONCRETE CONTROL MONUMENTS
MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACKS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
A. 5 FOOT SIDE SETBACKS
B. 5 FOOT REAR SETBACKS UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.
C. 20 FOOT FRONT SETBACKS.
THE TOTAL LENGTH OF STREETS IS: O' L.F. ALL STREET'S DEDICATED PUBLIC IN PLAT CABINET H, SLIDES 126 C — 127 D
THE TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS = 23. PHASE ELEVEN.
TOTAL ACREAGE IN PHASE ELEVEN = 189,558 +/— sq.ft 4.35 +/— acres
ALL CORNERS ARE TO BE MARKED WITH IRON PIPES, UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED. LOT CORNERS FALLING IN WATER ARE TO BE MARKED BY WITNESS
CORNERS SET AT THE TOP OF BANK.

D>00om

BOARD DOES NOT ADDRESS THE ISSUE OF THE EXISTENCE OR

NONEXISTENCE OF WETLANDS WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION. THE ENFORCEMENT AREA TABULATION

TYLER, Home on the Lake

(FORMERLY LAKE TYLER
PHASE ELEVEN

A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT
CITY OF NEN BERN

NORTH CAROLINA

TOWNSHIP NO. & CRAVEN COUNTY

DATE: 01/20/2019 SHEET: | OF 2

BRAD L. SUITT, PLS #3767

LAND SURVEYING - SITE PLAN DESIGN
ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING - COMMERCIAL - RESIDENTIAL
NEN BERN, NC. 28561

207 TICINO COURT
PO Box 12142

(252)635-3333
blsuitt1@egmail.com CAD291&
GRAPHIC SCALE

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 60 ft.

ONNER: STARS £ STRIPES 4F LLC
1123 ZONOLITE RD NE STE 30
ATLANTA, 6A 30306




P. O. Box 1309, New Bern, NC 28563

CERTIFICATION OF REGISTRATION BY REGISTER OF DEEDS \

NORTH CAROLINA

CRAVEN COUNTY
AM/PM O’CLOCK

FILED FOR REGISTRATION AT

,THOMAS ENGINEERING, PA

civil engineeringeland developmenteproject management

LEGEND

-
=

@ = EXISTING IRON PIPE
EIP = EXISTING IRON PIPE
O = NEW IRON PIPE
R/W = RIGHT OF WAY
SQ.FT. = SQUARE FEET
B = CONTROL CONCRETE MONUMENT
A = PK NAL
Q> = UTILITY POLE
MBL = MINIMUM BUILDING LINE
C/L = CENTERLINE OF EXISTING PAVEMENT
P/L = PROPERTY LINE
C1 = CURVE TABLE
L1 = LINE TABLE
P/L = PROPERTY LINE
————mmmy = 10°X70° NCDOT SIGHT TRIANGLE

INDICATES CITY OF NEW BERN
ASSIGNED STREET ADDRESS

LINE WEIGHT LEGEND
PROPERTY LINE

MINIMUM BUILDING LINE

PROPERTY TIE

DASHED LINE
NOT SURVEYED
PLOTTED BY DEED
OR COMPUTATION

g /
=
.y
]
"FUTURE DEVELOPM i
4 o) - I 0
ZONED R-1om T S 8
PHASE NINE 5 g
2
Z
2
[S

www.ThomasEngineeringPA.com
Office: 252.637.2727 Fax: 252.636.2448

CURVE TABLE
CURVE RADIVS LENGTH DIRECTION DISTANCE
c-182 25.00 39.27 S 60°2856" E 35.36
Cc-183 35.00 5.56 N 69°58'02" E 5.55
C-184 35.00 21.70 N 47°3923" E 21.35
C-185 50.00 54.09 S 60°5326" N 51.49
cC-166 50.00 41.15 N 64°32'15" N 40.00
C-187 50.00 41.15 N 17°22'52" N 40.00
C-188 50.00 41.15 N 29°46'31" E 40.00
c-189 50.00 57.41 N &6°14'47" E 54.31
c-190 35.00 21.70 N 78°37'15" W 21.35
C-1491 35.00 5.56 S 79°04'06" N 5.55
c-192 25.00 39.27 S 29°31'04" N 35.36

= CENTERLINE OF RIGHT OF WAY

Y

N
\

7 MEAD, -
/ DROA/PgNDs

fa) /

6 tro

T

10° NON AUTO ACCESS EASEMEN

(orand) M/ .09
IARA TIHAHONAT

THIS DAY OF , 2019
PLAT CABINET SLIDE(S)
DEED BOOK PAGE

REGISTER OF DEEDS/ASSISTANT/DEPUTY

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
CRAVEN COUNTY
I, , REVIEW OFFICER OF CRAVEN COUNTY,

CERTIFY THAT THE MAP OR PLAT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATION IS AFFIXED
MEETS ALL STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS FOR RECORDING.

DATE:

REVIEW OFFICER

-_____ PBLUESRW T — 5 T T X9
—————————————————— g 9
___________________ = § 8
- wy — PUBLE STRW ~—  —— — —— \ | o
)i /E —————————— FORMERLY LEEROY DAVIS DRIVE - ] | K55
"FUTURE DEVELOPM, B IM ® { Lgf.) T T T e — / ! §b§
ZONED R-1oa TN " ug) | 2] o N / I QS o L)
PHAS Sl 1 ||< [ B30 |8 \ % / < B
E NINE 30 | =g |4 2 X351
Ej' O\‘,LUI .U " \ / I I I Q O
‘\‘)‘gg' | Q%), < FUTURE ENT™ | / | | | g%‘mf
———— ar | |5 ZONED R-10A | I ] OX@=
____________ Y N U , S
E , & ’Ell}ﬁ—,—‘, 8060”1 6000 ] T N 74°31°04" € 763.63"(total) /\ \\\\\\\ + ’IJ\ \\\\\\\ f “““““ JI I g%g
“EUTU S o R\ . o wl]l "\,:'.u, ) -00° g ) 1 [ 60.00° LN NAT Z A A N — T >
RZENEDi=a-11:o’,a.1 BENT" N5 | 3 183 »%§ 3l 2. 5 5“,' ,'3 cewllls =g uwls oy ulie tmu:: i 6000 —,' 6000 N g0or 1|~ ~g o wle  ——mom—— o ,’ | Ox PRELIMINARY PLAT
PHASE Elc = 3 A NRNE PN B 5 %8 Wl T'go,%b'[ Rostold 58 M B .l .ol i NI 120,22’ O] l | l Q DO NOT USE FOR RECORDING,
HT ’ o On @ [ el EE Q5. 81837 2°8 RE~ T8 S 58. g WD o864 /[ 0 N CONVEYANCE OR SALES, FOR
o Q. o w +\ N \l@ ,\1(70\, s | | R ..QQ) | R (o] S [ | BS 5 ,.9 S0 | 8 N N [ | I X
= PV R s RS RS N RS YRS S B S54R8540 888 F B[S 275 ¥[ &/ wilS/0 J | | REVEW PURROSE'S O1LY
| 1782 9 S578x o[ Q3 R8I N8B N |85 I, :gw}le'e 5"’0*';5& € 84191075 /- aoesd i85 Lot 863 &/ ! g | ONNER: STARS ¢ STRIPES 4F LLC
5 LS w8 s 5|8 8228 S 2878 9|5 8: 2%+ '5|8355 78 US| 8em TSR GnLE Y WA @ | NOWOR rogy | 1123 ZONOLITE RD NE STE 30
________________ A s —— 2= 20 Ao RS v 8 335 - S 8¥ S ey 9 1&//”“5/ ) e~ r / ROBERT £ Ry I
_________ y & &2l 1N | = puiione? | 2 i e IR SIS L @ g <O i RETE DUMN e ATLANTA, GA 30306
) 2 d : .00 60. 413J415] —— N ~5 |8 I | FORTION pg
el FPZIN 51545 Total 2% 000" | 5446 .3 > ,ﬁ/'/do‘d) 14 ! ,‘ 3 I ZonEm S s a FINAL PLAT
R/W _ . PLAT CABINET H, SLIDEs _ - = c483 ¢\ [ | I el t/~ saft ’
e FORM, — " >PES 126 C - 127 D = —J- . h 0.82 +/~ gcres E
— _R;LIMMS_Mz - N74'3’Ia4|E 634.67’(1'01'00_ ﬂ ! g . E \ Lot 862 EI IT) li I 4 ~ I I COMMERC/AL I L me on t L e
ol . = PUBLIG 51 R/W - + | 9,003 +/- sq.ft g)s’ N | i Ig I , (FORMERLY LAKE TYI_ER) o
> 45.00’ 00" 50.00° _m’ O | 021 +/- acres =2 Z ﬁ | IL) | | | | EVE,
) e @’jo —— |- 2 oed P : 000" 60.00" 0 T aige YIS N ¥ NN ’g : ! A Pwﬁé’ésﬁf DEVEFOPMENT
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT" ’gl A B T 8 i*?_u:,' ST [T Bumme | - e S . -—— 7 & ﬁog:i";% / p %z / Vig| |y /\ ! CITY OF NEN BERN
ZONEDR—1 S| ; U),EIU \, I-Ql((\‘)aag | I_qug-g ﬂ-%-g Ny = §§ N ,_E §§ '_-LI, | ""é_g,’ '_-Ll = o wila T o W N I Y v .3,>\\\ i ¢ | ——
PHASE E[éﬁ? _%JI N .gl g}}".&‘,l l§f$ﬂ ;eel, ,§£+{{‘g,, ,’:\%‘BWL{{J;Q,’ :g%ﬁ{ T‘fl lgéé’i’:é 8 'é?g ° 3 ,3,, [L'gﬁ% g5 '8: :qg%, g5 915>~ 789 (w/ 420 (’O’OZ\ J o §§ I[N Ig ;T T T == 2 ,’ TOWNSHIP NO. 8 ~ CRAVEN COUNTY  NORTH CAROLINA
' -8 SQ H x® ) ® ~ Q N Q E | N -~ ~ = — — — !
~ gg,l w o K,’ S 2 a’ ,’8 S .“2,' :8'38: 0 18.38: :g[ ,SE&L} 3‘;,’ ,’8*5;}1&\1':’ :83}$1§| |§f}$1°&1 l§f$$1&: ,’@, 460 % \& Lot/861 | Fy II | / II | ( DATE: 01/20/2019 SHEET: 2 OF 2
____________________ AR (F Y pig = wllIR 35S w8 ds S ST oSSy 2SSy Q[IF3Isy oSS+ i © Z\\\R\ 9933 +/- saft R R
———————— g g,h‘ | 7000 1| 60.00" ||| 60.00° | I_go._oczcj ;'_g; ‘f,’ l’_§gb°o°o"_’,' 8 835 5[ 8783 ;,’ ,'8 23 f,' ,’gﬁzfysﬁ}{}iﬁﬁ %ﬁ\ g 023 #/- oeres E_I’ &'8? | N o v ‘\ \ BRAD L. SUITT, PLS #3767
o & Sl ,E — Sr s L 60.00° || 60.00° | L 60.00° || _ _ 10276 a\\\m o9 0 / ! / Iﬁ § | LAND SURVEYING - SITE PLAN DESIGN
FUTURE D _-<’, o 31°04"W 746,79 (rotal ——\_ M0 _ | | < L ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING - COMMERCIAL - RESIDENTIAL
FUTY ENT" 3 | 2 : | \ NEN BERN, NC. 28561
ZONED R- S S y .
PHASE SE\}%VA E,’ ’ ’i “FUTURE OPMENT" / ’ : / '?g g \ \\ 207 TICINO COURT
= | | 2 Pﬁgﬁp R-10A ] ’ | "4 \ P O Box 12142
» = ThELVE | | Y (252)635-5333
KL | | I Z i_) 5/ \/\ blsuitt1@egmail.com CAD291&
- - | | / \ N
e ___ ___ S7431'04'W 791.92'ota) | I | gﬁn‘ N RN GRAPHIC SCALE
,teroiee”eeeee—— T T T T —— | Y, I g\ / N 0 30 60 120 240
- = - T T T T ——— — | i \ MW OR Foryeriy\
_ i _ RIDA RO | s \ /ROBERTE DUy
___________________ W _894.64'(total) (FORMERLY EMMA KAWEA% - - / ’ EVELY oy ( IN FEET )
_____________ =7, | ! PORTON 082D 800k 3¢5 PAGE 255 .
| ————————__ _PUBLIC BT RW , — ! [ , DIERLp ! inch = 60 1t




ont

TONNSHIF NO. & CRAVEN COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

BY RECORDING OF THIS PLAT IN THE CRAVEN COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS, THE STREET NAMES THAT WERE
PREVIOUSLY RECORDED AS NOTED BELOW ARE HEREBY CHANGED AS FOLLOWS AND AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT:

Current Street Name New Street Name

Thomas Sugg Drive Olivia Road

Emma Katie Lane Frida Road

Meades Way Isabelle Street

Leeroy Davis Drive Ginger Drive

John Russell Road Gabrielle Street

Lawrence White Blvd Sofia Street

Alonza French Avenue Dakota Road

Georgia Bell Court Ava Street

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY AND ACCURACY

CRAVEN COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

CERTIFICATE OF ONNERSHIP AND DPEDICATION

I, BRAD L. SUITT, PLS #-3767, CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS DRAWN UNDER MY SUPERVISION FROM
AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION FROM INFORMATION SHOWN IN DEED BOOK AND
(OR) MAPS REFERENCED ON THIS PLAT; THAT LINES NOT ACTUALLY SURVEYED APPEAR AS BROKEN
LINES AND WERE PLOTTED FROM INFORMATION AS NOTED ON THE PLAT; THAT THE RATIO OF
PRECISION AS CALCULATED BY LATITUDES AND DEPARTURES WAS GREATER THAT 1:10,000; THAT
THE AREA IS COMPUTED BY COORDINATE METHOD; THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH G.S. 47—-30 AS AMENDED. WITNESS MY ORIGINAL SIGNATURE, REGISTRATION NUMBER AND SEAL
THIS THE ___ DAY OF ________A.D., 2019.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | AM THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY
DESCRIBED HEREON, WHICH PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN THE
SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF NEW BERN, THAT |
FREELY ADOPT THIS PLAN OF SUBDIVISION AND DEDICATE TO
PUBLIC USE ALL AREA SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AS STREETS,
ALLEYS, WALKS, PARKS, OPEN SPACE, AND EASEMENTS,
EXCEPT THOSE SPECIFICALLY INDICATED AS PRIVATE, AND THAT
I WILL MAINTAIN ALL SUCH AREA UNTIL THE OFFER OF
DEDICATION IS ACCEPTED BY THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITY.
ALL PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AS DEDICATED FOR A
PUBLIC USE SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE DEDICATED FOR ANY
OTHER PUBLIC USE AUTHORIZED BY LAW WHEN SUCH OTHER
USE IS APPROVED BY THE PLANNING BOARD IN THE PUBLIC
INTEREST.

PRELIMINARY PLAT

DO NOT USE FOR RECORDING,

CONVEYANCE OR SALES, FOR
REVIEW PURPOSE'S ONLY

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, L-3767

CERTIFICATION OF REGISTRATION BY REGISTER OF DEEDS OWNER: STARS & STRIPES 4F LLC

CRAVEN COUNTY NORTH CAROLINA

FILED FOR REGISTRATION AT AM/PM O’CLOCK

THIS DAY OF , 2019
PLAT CABINET SLIDE(S) DATE:

DEED BOOK PAGE

BY SEBASTIAN DRAFAC, MANAGER

REGISTER OF DEEDS/ASSISTANT/DEPUTY

REVIEN OFFICER

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
CRAVEN COUNTY

I, REVIEW OFFICER OF CRAVEN COUNTY,
CERTIFY THAT THE MAP OR PLAT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATION IS AFFIXED
MEETS ALL STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS FOR RECORDING.

DATE:

NOTARY CERTIFICATE

NORTH CAROLINA  ________ COUNTY

REVIEW OFFICER l, A NOTARY PUBLIC OF ______ COUNTY, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT SEBASTIAN DRAPAC APPEARED BEFORE ME THIS DAY AND
ACKNOWLEDGED THE DUE EXECUTION OF THE FOREGOING CERTIFICATE.
WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL THIS DAY OF 2019, A.D.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL STREETS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE WITHIN THE CITY
OF NEW BERN’S PLANNING JURISDICTION, ALL STREETS AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS
SHOWN ON THIS PLAT HAVE BEEN INSTALLED OR COMPLETED OR THAT THEIR
INSTALLATION OR COMPLETION (WITHIN 12 MONTHS AFTER THE DATE BELOW) HAS
BEEN ENSURED BY THE POSTING OF A PERFORMANCE BOND OR OTHER SUFFICIENT
SURETY, AND THAT THE SUBDIVISION SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS IN ALL RESPECTS IN
COMPLIANCE WITH THE NEW BERN CITY CODE, AND THEREFORE THIS PLAT HAS BEEN
APPROVED BY THE NEW BERN PLANNING BOARD, SUBJECT TO ITS BEING RECORDED
IN THE REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE OF CRAVEN COUNTY WITHIN ONE YEAR OF THE
DATE BELOW.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

DATE:

CITY CLERK MAYOR

.

A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOFPMENT
LOTS &527-850

VICINITY SKECTCH

P. O. Box 1309, New Bern, NC 28563
www.ThomasEngineeringPA.com

\ THOMAS ENGINEERING, PA  est1983

&

Office: 252.637.2727 Fax: 252.636.2448

civil engineeringeland developmente«project management

GENERAL NOTES

1.

o

-

12.
13.

14.
16.

. THE TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS = 24. PHASE TWELVE.

QOLxN

. APPROVAL OF THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT BY THE CITY OF NEW BERN PLANNING

OF WETLAND REGULATIONS UNDER THE SECTION 404 OF THE CLEAN WATER 1. LOTS 3.38 ACRES
ACT OF 1899 IS WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF THE U.S. ARMY CORPS OF (AVERAGE LOT SIZE = 7,500 SF)
ENGINEERS. INQUIRIES CONCERNING THAT MATTER SHOULD BE ADDRESSED 2. COMMON AREAS
TO THAT AGENCY. A. OPEN SPACE 0.00 ACRES
THIS SUBDIVISION IS IN THE R—10A ZONE. B. LAKE 0.00 ACRES
THIS SURVEY CREATES A SUBDIVISION OF LAND IN THE CITY OF NEW BERN 3. ROADS 0.87 ACRES
THAT HAS AN ORDINANCE THAT REGULATES PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES NOT CREATE TOTAL 4.25 ACRES
A NEW STREET OR RIGHT OF WAY.
TREE PLANTINGS SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION 15—362 OF LAND USE ORDINANCE.

. OPEN SPACES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOME OWNERS ASSOQCIATION.
DEED REFERENCE: DEED BOOK 3470, PAGE 210, BOOK 2365, PAGE 175, BOOK 2563, PAGE 235,
BOOK 2402, PAGE 764, BOOK 2530, PAGE 742, CRAVEN COUNTY REGISTRY. / FIN AL PLAT

THIS PROPERTY SCALED IN ZONE X, SHADED X & AE PER FLOOD INSURANCE RATE

MAP NUMBER 3720556100 J, EFFECTIVE DATE: JULY 02, 2004.

PORTIONS OF THIS PROPERTY DID SCALE IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA

WHERE BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS HAVE BEEN DETERMINED.

THIS REPORT IN NO WAY SUPERSEDES THE ABOVE REFERENCED FIRM.

STREETS IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO PUBLIC

STANDARDS AS REQUIRED BY CITY OF NEW BERN SUBDIVISION

REGULATIONS. THE FOLLOWING RESTRICTIONS SHALL ALSO APPLY:

A. PAVEMENT WIDTH SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 22.00 FEET
WITH 2"-6” CURB AND GUTTER.

B KIGHTS_OF=WAY AT INTERSECTIONS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM RADII OF

C. STOP SIGN AND ROAD NAME MARKERS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CITY AND STATE STANDARDS.

DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

A. 10 FOOT EASEMENTS ALONG RIGHTS—OF—WAY.

. 10 FOOT EASEMENTS CENTERED ALONG ALL SIDE LOT LINES.

20 FOOT EASEMENTS CENTERED ALONG ALL REAR LOT LINES.

. OTHER EASEMENTS AS SHOWN ON PLAT.

SEWER: CITY OF NEW BERN.

. WATER: CITY OF NEW BERN.

W DENOTES CONCRETE CONTROL MONUMENTS

MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACKS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

A. 5 FOOT SIDE SETBACKS

B. 5 FOOT REAR SETBACKS UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.

C. 20 FOOT FRONT SETBACKS.

THE TOTAL LENGTH OF STREETS IS: 0' L.F. ALL STREET'S DEDICATED PUBLIC IN PLAT CABINET H, SLIDES 126 C — 127 D

D>00om

TOTAL ACREAGE IN PHASE TWELVE = 4.25 +/- acres

ALL CORNERS ARE TO BE MARKED WITH IRON PIPES, UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED. LOT CORNERS FALLING IN WATER ARE TO BE MARKED BY WITNESS
CORNERS SET AT THE TOP OF BANK.

BOARD DOES NOT ADDRESS THE ISSUE OF THE EXISTENCE OR

NONEXISTENCE OF WETLANDS WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION. THE ENFORCEMENT AREA TABULATION

TYLER, Home on the Lake

(FORMERLY LAKE TYLER)
PHASE TWELYE
A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

CITY OF NEN BERN

NORTH CAROLINA

TOWNSHIP NO. & CRAVEN COUNTY

DATE: 01/20/2012 SHEET: | OF 2

BRAD L. SUITT, PLS #3767

LAND SURVEYING - SITE PLAN DESIGN
ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING - COMMERCIAL - RESIDENTIAL
NEN BERN, NC. 28561

207 TICINO COURT
PO Box 12142

(252)635-3333
blsuitt1@egmail.com CAD291&
GRAPHIC SCALE

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 60 ft.

ONNER: STARS £ STRIPES 4F LLC
1123 ZONOLITE RD NE STE 30
ATLANTA, 6A 30306




/

7 ’ &
s/ G
Sy S
7 Oy
'S I
AINNOD NIAVYD B ¢ (4
HS9 30115 9 1anigys 1y - N | o ©
9201 39vd '£99| Yoog aiag NOLLYO4 7 E8583 BMV 3
YIvd INOH IO vy JIovyD Pid SESSe | Z3 N
ATSINSOL 3O MON . SESES N vo.
- =% 5 | Q o
—_ S H
5 N = | o
N[ T — T T T T ——— - |\\ / \ (o]
—— / S — L )
- /
-
-

I # NNna -3 L¥3g0y |

P. O. Box 1309, New Berp, NC 28563
.www.ThomasEngineermgPA.com

Office: 252.637.2727 Fax:

S B
. -
= = o
4 S 00 |
2 nz |5
25w Ewwmr& | %5
= == E >~
N HW_WWWM TIIIIIII_I_L __ L) m
= s o o¥aty B | g
TS uwupkdh || «
A S QO T _IC_M hY | m
= O kg _
2 2% R385k 21 | L
R 5 L A8
al | _ o
— Q.
S \ - —9 -1 2|2
= | T | 8
w —
SN | | o | 1>l 1 we
- —
| YOL-N =N I | N _ || _ o
| _ .LZMI&OJM)MQWNME:& \ ! | [ __ 14 —_ _ — _ < 3
L oy ezpp; | N 200 "’ ] | | 9l | N G-
I Vs ,€2°00] _ =
T e L S 3606118 ¥ ! /3] L 2|2
7 buipyn U ¢ —_— Y
_ | smsas.ﬁhl__ , o7 upjng i T T T — e T4 ] _ E_,m. _ | |« L m,
__ _—mmmkob |\+ RhnD_ —w. w _m®LOD |\+ QNQM__ . _ _ _ m _ _ _ \ \ S -
. | __,mf.%mmmwomwﬁ_ N : _t.%mmmﬁ mwn.@o“__ ! _ _ W _ | L <L 9
3 | ° Q © | _ - [ c
m m __ | h@@r@..ﬁ@ | @%%otbo.@hl_ % _ _ _ = \\__ _ Ol __ \ \ \ M m,
= S ~ ~ R — ° %
g _M = _ R XA Q ) __w .UW.’QW.Q l ml,l__ AN - : __ : = d _ __ ﬁ_ __ __ \ _ \ m M
3 M 3 | _,mmmgoo ~/+ p10 p 8 | ses0 ~/+ 4 w_ // | \\ ! _ | | ! 2
3 W= o _ | Subs — /4 000l w {( W(IR_4bs —/+ 0op mw. N _ ~ | [ =G
= 5k : _ 18" org 307 | 8] (O nm Wooss o1 3 N L - _ | | [ 1 T
g8 B e = B L 004000000 Y, ¢t Seeopoomr N N | | | )
Q Q < W . L J N [ —— — ~ -
s38ipd L 3%%. o 55| L Tosezsts T S N7 sessrs 5/ VB | | | ]
MMWW%CM_MBMWWW_WW rN,M __ _,mmwgooﬂid_m A-M/Iv,m _mwgoul\.*.vﬁ.om._ m / , s __ | _ | | |
oSO wa 3 Wﬂmn._ w L I Sin | 3Hbs —/+ ooo.m_ w RIS 'ubs ~/+ ooomw _ _ _ |
SEaESE EIEieLi e ) 18”74 % NP8 | o lo1™*Y / / L | | E o
P BBzisayaish itk Qfsb _ ceiopooooiy] | [RVBIS ™ woichootor N o i L | | w N
5 _(ojoy —
w _.___Lc__L T T T T T TR TR A mw __ ~ ~3.00.62.0] o1 ) m ﬂ..dmwwNﬂE’mlJ_ \ __ m _ | ‘_ ‘_ ‘ __
s B BIS =5 Sk some . 1X & D eosos s 2 o o WA _ [ WA _
desozgmasusisan] | | S 8l TS 8 1 e | IS _ B ) | | 8
o 99 oe g0y _
__ | __! oo wbmb@_ 3 aﬂ%@@@.@r =1 I L_ m “l lllllll — M_ H | _ M H_ _ | Am
L | | RELEZEZEIN IR Lﬂu.ﬁmmwdtu_ el | | Dmmw __ | mm: .
m | _ . _lmmmc.u_U l’\ﬂ E.o_ m ....m ml__ mmgoo —/+ i.now._ 618 307 _ m _ Zlg 107 _ mH _ _ EM:H: || _ |
< _ E | 5 8 8l |18 8 |1 | g | | YN | | 2 | |
_ £v9 107 .
mo | G | G _goiop ooto (8 3| |_eeiam. = I 70 (S 1_ | | .
._lm a — A ol — S 107 . (N _ _ r .
| | H & B p— 0 < 3.96825Ts 1|8 oz el | | : : ]
—’_U.— w | w | " m.ll\ _:m 0400 W\v.v\. E.o_ : W ,m S840 — /4 1..0 m._ m.ll\ _ N Lig 107 _ _ | _ _
M 0 0 Y _ 14 _ ny S 18" g jo7 | @ S S cxo 107 1P Tb NI [ _ | _ _ L
NEJES Emp __ B s MRV Dms ™ |l -00i00.00001 s| | .0eop.0000; mwmlﬂu ll m_ e _ — _ | 1 “
N < - — N —— o =
8 W _ z9 | sm UNT ¢ [F 7.%mzas S mm.ﬂmW.ﬁ S ﬁ.w ~ me | m | | _ i o 14
s _ EmH | W 0 m X sauop UH 14 Q_ | ,m mwboll\+ I.mm._ M N 0lg 107 : _
_ L : © _wt bs —/+ ool | [uts —/+ ooomw ~ Yo |4 | | ! _ _ | _ E
| W _ @ v 187 o4 307 A | ez 101 T 0 TS | | _ _ o _ | |
TS | . | . : z |le 02000000017 QDL J|s | S I | | g :,
s = s e P R — -
0/%/8 | | __ S, TO0ZIISER & 87 -xacsTs o " | | __ T Wm
W =0 | | _ _ ?Wm&ooﬂ\ﬂ b1 <) R Inbal It vh.mw._ = ) mowu | _ _ ] | &
0[N | _ | Qybs -/+ 000°¢ m I~ m %S —/+ 000 mw =I < | _ _ m
% ¥ |c _ _ | | w 9r8 307 | w NS | 18 ,6.4 | zzg 107 HM _ ! : | | Q
5 (NS | | | L _00400).0000 N mm@ENSEP@m llllﬂlPlui lllllll | | o | Ws
DS Wl = o
w %z | | | ¢ VRIS 5 (B3 swszets 3 ! | | Y
ISa —t pi0lS ) £l se100 ~/+ ¥l 8 107 L | | . |
_ _ mgoo -/ + .I.Q . ,M_ b _ oR || €2
< | AR re g | | SR ot 10508 | | | | e AR
mm IR | | | L _0o40p,00 g e _ \ N
i _ 1| et || | s I \ iy
w _ | _ _,w $9.400 —/1 40 , | S%D —/+ E.WM_ ¥28 107 _ e | _
_ __ | _w.t.um -/+ QS@_ w m _t ummmwwow% w.s_ __ (™ / _ _ _
107 .
__ | | | __l Q@NMP@E w w RNU#IO.‘.N\B ool =1 I i -fnvu \\ | _
1 —_— N |
21818 | | | LT Q7 7s9zsTs i 3 y
399 | ! | IS ses00 —J+ w10 m S o0 E.ow,m 5zg 107 _ | A*”_
1010 | | ! 18552 ~/+ 000'd Q 3 14 ~/+ 000 ! ;W | |
NN _ _ _ 18" ert 107 S| ez Sl S | | !
| o L 5@@@5@ | gL of 4 ﬂ y 2 |
| ] v Y N 3 o
_ 359400 _/% o) P 3 | seuop — 1°0¢ Q 107
u/oln | I e ey g raml e ik -
KNS | ; | R =2 )9 | / S I
llll S e w
M (NS ZLik ZoNEmv ATamio) | | S o i — s sSRor o won o1 = a |
= ININISYF SST00V 0INV NoN 01— ﬁ L/3N35vT S§300Y 01NV Now 7 . ]
s oEEEEes A = T~ dojop.00°s/ . T = — -
= g M.99.92.G51 N IIIIIIII.II.I.IIII..IIHI.I.Mm
_(2lland) Myl 19 - - =" " INTAISYT ﬂ%w.: » [
e~ VI4OS IOVNIVIT | Aﬁ
llllllllllllll _
_ BHEST SSTovT o Ty o T — KN
Jﬁﬁﬂﬁr@%’%.’&% NON 0i EUENERS S INFAISYT | D) |
T..ql. N | | Sgs
_ _ M _ =alQ _
| | | 2! | | \ gl
_ BTV N T N [ INIQ _
| | | 3! - L_ > Q=
| | | Nk | | 2 S
_ 107 -
| i | gl o | \ S R
_ o \ _
| | ¥ _ | i BN = =l e _ \ ] ol
L | g s __ L NS __ & _T | AT\ L — I 30
g | it i @ _ ¥ | 113 / R LYg
_ | _ _ < ££9 307 R , i b ¥ £
| 5 . (W | g | Ll Q _ _ _ %
. { _ = O _ Q | _ T _ | G ] | 5@
__ u 1y vy | v | | S — TN P | . ___nmx
9 0 0 Iy WA | | wE<
| Yig __ e fu | fu | | Dmm | | | QY R K59
__ @uAv._ _ % NM _ DN“,U : | %MH __ #£9 307 ____ | ._:F || __ _ wMA
Z X _ _ 0 =
| uQF | ¥ PNE | UNE | | | | L | fu _h_ | ww
_ A A T Y (O A SR - B DU
| B _ : _ _ P B L™
| L | | : | : | _ | | YN 1 DR=E
_ : _ _ _ | : §£9 107 MSS _ W \ [ Y
| o] | Il T s o ALl g
__ | __ _ | _ _ ) _ ) 0
_ _ | L
| ] L A T s
g L NN oD oF N
= W vIAm PWS,WI% N - Im w
Z < SS C_H_._S S 5
S W R \ H N\ WS J
. S © 0 T 5o S N os (B IS Dm
S > % M %H, -k m M & M.w :
N W _Aln % ~ WW._nNuP < z ﬂw—l
S ] g 3 : Z &N, o JESE g O 0 32R/E .
0 Qo Ok S Ty Q CYS E N §| M
Q3o Lg S > S Sz )WN% ~ Ly @ 45GM "
i « 95 > 3 NS TR I ORMS| o s
N ,E 3 & - AR SERE SIRLTIE 5 3
R cE D : IR mmm o329, mE|
ac T LT x X = . (1)) —
L T S Z &1 L AW Q |y '\ 7 Z ® =S
o N |, S 0% L ez 8 uu_emcw%m = oy
S O ~ & > o I W WLy E O wShE ND| < ¢ -
CT Bt gl 3 900 | W ozl N
R <
= ([ et ER | SEINGE
z R Sz | i N Lter, #r\PN J © N
S = Zy oS P . Vu,_ Z
= = L. <t G M S o R
X _Aln O & L o o = o
_Dln _Aln wn O o oz P T |o wm
% 0 hd a < |3 b3
S z 9! < I Tb b ¢ S | Z
& > O N o =S =13 Q
LS < S s L i B Nm
o 3 _Dlu @) L ~ < _N v
S v L —_ = Qe M 3 k
W © @ < ~ S < m ’
SEECY L I8 = 3
< W < < <
S I x @ S | >
= o D 7m o |4 =0
=G w0 W
x Q ~a |2 Du <
S Ho<f o <~ 0= g
TETQ lx






